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HISTORICAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Wighaita ; wwecromillimid com bd

SHARE OFFICE
Grean iew Aportment, Flat dJ, (5 Floor - Morth Side], House MNa. 39
Rood Mo. 24, Block OS], Gulshan-1, Dholo -1212, Bonglodesh.
Tol - |8 02] SBB15556, FA8 1095 Fax - |BE 02) ¥851 551

E-moil : sharesforomilgroup.com

DEPOTS

Khulna 131 KD Avervan, Khidna, Tel : Q1724434
Bogwn ¢ Chakjod Reod, Badriola, Boguro, Tal - 05143431
Barishal : Hatfhala, Borishal, Tal : 5431-21 73047
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Satn Bank of Indla
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e, Mohammad Towhidd Ancwar - Indapanden Direclor
Mr, 5, M. Alomgir Chewedhiry - Indapendent Dirscior

COMPANY SECRETARY

—

CHIEF FIMNAMNCLAL OFFICER

M. Forid Uddin Almed, FCMA,

HEAD OF INTERMAL AUDIT & COMPLIAMCE
M, Mashammad Jaharsgir Alam

AUDIT COMMITTEE

—

M, Mehammad Tewhicd Areear - Choirman

(inchamredont Dirnctor|

Mt Al Hassain - Mamber
[hmizser of Boerd of Dirociors|

Mr. lyohna Bimsh Chokma - Member
[ihermiteer of Bl of Disactos|

MNOMIMATION & REMLUMERATION COMMITTEE

M. Mobommed Towhide Arowar - Chairman
[Independent Direcior]
Mir. 5. M. Jama] Ahmed - Member

[Choiman of Boord of Dinecior)
Me. 5. M. Margir Chowdhery < Mambar
[Indegendent Direcior]

AUDITORS

Rehmon Masicls Alam & Ca.
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Notice of the 48th Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 48th Annuval General Meeting of the shareholders of Aromit
Limited will be held ot .30 A.M. on Sunday, the 22nd December, 2019 at “Chittogong Club
Limited”, 5. 5. Khaled Rood, Chattogrom to transoct the following businesses and to adopt
necessary resclutions:

ol

P

To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 30th June, 2019 together with the report of the Auditors thereon;

To re-oppoint the Managing Director of the company;

To approve 50% cash dividend for the year ended 30th June, 20719 as recommended by the
Board of Directors;

To elect / re-elect Directors of the Company;

To approve the appointment of Independent Directors of the company;

To appoint Statutory Auditor for the Finencial Year 2019-2020 and fix their remuneration;

To appoint a Professional to obiain o Cerfificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance for the
Financial Year 2019-2020 and fix their remuneration;

To approve fronsactions with associate companies for making loans & advances and providing
securities & guaroniess.

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board

Htma

Chattogram (Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA)
24rh November, 2019 Company Secretary

NOTES

1:

The Record Date has besn fixed on 215t Movember, 201%. The sharsholders whose nomes will appear in
the Share Register of the Company or in tha Depository Register en that date will be enfitfed to attend the
Annual General Mesting ond o receive the dividend.

A membar entitled o oitend ond vote of the Annuol Ganeral Mesting moy oppoint o proxy to attend ond
wole in his/her steod. The prosy form, duly stomped, must be deposited of the Registerad Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours bafore tha time fixed for the meeting,

Members ore requested to wpdate their relevant informotion through their respective Depository
Participent [DF) bafore the “Record Dote®.

In pursuonce of BSEC's Motification Mo, SEC/CMRERCD/200%9-193/154 doted 24th October, 2013
gozatted on 24th October, 2013, the Company sholl hold discussions in Annual General Maeating strictly
in confarmity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994 and no benefit in cash er kind, ather than
in tha form af cash dividend or stock dividend, shall ba paid to the holders of equity securities,

For the sake of convenience, sharsholders are requested te submit their gueries on the Directors' Repart
and tha Audited Financial Statemants for the yeor ended 30th June, 2019, if ony, ot the Registerad Office
of the Company preferobly 3 doys before the day of the Annual General Meeting.

Admission to the Meating Holl will be strictly on production of offendance slip sent with the Annval Report.
The Annual Repart 20182017 will be available in  http:/ fwew aramitlimited_com.bd fannual_repart.php
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Ms, Rukhmila Zaman
Maonaging Director
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Me. Jyotana Bikash Chakma
Drechor

Mr. Sudhangshu Kumer Ghask
Direchar

M, Mehanmed Towhidul Anowar
Indepandant Diracior
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Chief Operoting Officer &
Chiwt Financial Officar

M. 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury
indapondant Diracior

Mr. Syed Kamrizzoman, FCMA
Compasty Secretary
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Dear Shareholders, Colleogues,
Lodies and Gentlemen,

| toke the opporfunity to welcome you ot this 48th
Annual General Mesting of the Company and thank
you for taking the trouble te atend the meefing. |
understand you all must have received the copies of
Annual Repaort for the year 2018-201% containing
Report of the Direclors aleng with Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 30th June 2019, | hope

you have carefully gone through the Repart,

Despite of fierce competition in the market, the
company hod a very challenging year. Met turnaver has
decrensed by 13,12%. Met profit afier fox hos alis
decreased by 47.91%. The earning per share [EPS) has
stood Tk, 3.27 in the year 2018-201%.

The Company hos been able to susicin the position due
to hard werk of all employses who have done their
duties with devotion and sincerity.

On behalf of the Board, | would like 1o toke this
opportunity o express our sincers oppreciation for the
suppor! of our customers, suppliers and sharehalders.
Thanks olsa to my fellow Directors for their valvable
guidance and 1o the stalf members and oll stakeholders
of aramit limited for their commitment and dedicated
services throughout the year,

(et Gon

Rukhmila Zaman
Manaoging Director
Aramit Limited

MESSAGE FROM THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR



Directors’ Report nrteyercntednney  aramit limited

BISMILLAHIR RAHMANIR RAHIM

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS

It gives me immense plecsre to welcome you all on behalf of the Board of Directors to the 48th Annucl General
Meeting of Aramit Limited. Now | would formally present before you the Direclors” Report, Audited Financial Stalements
and Auditor's raport theraon for the yeor ended 30th June 2019 for your kind consideration and approval.

INDUSTRY QUTLOOK & INSIGHT ON FUTURE DEVELOPMENT MEASURES

Hﬂusimhrmk!hmughl:l_f arrival :ﬂ'mmpmim in the some line have created mlurcimhgufwﬂ'ramnpurqr
The company enjoyed monapolistic market during the inifial years of establishment, Currently, cur produchs are under
major chollenges from newly innoveted substitue products.

Tha government has faken waluable steps for the infrastruciurel development of the coundry. This can help this indusiry io
be sieered to one of the highest grossing indusiries of the country. We hove alse taken significont sieps o retoin the
marked share and mainkain sustainability through:

Alignment of produchion madchinery

Improvement of product process and quality

Expansion of the disiributor network and prometional aclivities
Expansion of the sales force leom

ap oo

FRODUCT WISE SALES
The fallowing ioble demonsirales product-wise comparafive soles in quantity and value for lost 4 years:

by 18 = Juna"19 July' 17 = Juna’ 18 Juby' 18 - o' 1T Jon'15 - kina" 16
{12 Maonihe) 113 M) (12 Martha) 118 M)
Guanfily MM VolwToko | Guonfity WM Vidkes Tako Quoriity MM Yol Toka | Gleoedey WP Viskos Toko

Fhat Shasty 29445 1432700 43,711 5078734 43839 5,303,452 50,30 &,30.460
Large Section

Corr, Shaaly P390 10942038 13324 | 15954799 TER A | 15483492 144,135 @ 19,351,505
L' Shessty 3366137 | J09INAATT | JETRT | ALBRE5305  JAEFFTS | 424543081 | 5053057 441,845,980
Mzl ings 158,137 | 14734524 Tae 40 | 20,004,130 181510 | 191483435 254,412 20435470
Pipas 121,774 16,521,125 wrETd 13,332,381 13413 | 15478795 137948 20,823,599
Reaals Products - 2R7 TR . 3,009,341 - 34,537,002 - A dfd Dadh
Total AFETOTS  AI9SE2A0T | 4243410 506444712 4138080 i 483 520,637 | 54401883 TILI34 452

PRODUCT WISE COMPARATIVE SALES TABLE

PERFORMAMCE OF THE COMPAMNY

By the groce of almighty Alloh and with proper guidance ond supervision of the Board of Directors, support of the
shareholders and also with the unfiring efforts of the employees of all levels and all stokeholders, the Company passed
a very challenging year

The pasition of production, humover, cost of goods sold and profit during the year as compared with thosa in the
pravious year is shown in the toble below:

un:lmll‘ cemen| sheats

. S
l.h MK“HE & Pipes
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Juby T8-Jane 19 | Juby 17-June 18

(12 Morths) 112 Maonihs)
Production |Cuantity) MMM 3,841 423 4 353 441 A 1168768 5,344,052
Turmowar {Gluantisy) [ ] 3547 075 4,343,410 4,138,080 5,641,883
Met Turnower Toko AFP PE2A07 504,444,712 | 483 529 437 | 722,234 451
Cost of Goods Sold Tako 375 B39.341 420,834,374 | 409 664 BFE | 597,028 B5E
Gross Profit Toko & 143 248 BS 410,334 73842759 | 125305793
Met profit before incoma tax Tako 23,418,753 B35 311,818 | 73,174 290 | 155,442 837
Met profit after income hax Tohko 19,432 540 &1, 174,592 | 4B F&1 007 | 117,009,752
Caopital employed Toko P07 241 844  P3EBS51,28% | FR1,146 484 | BYZ,9TE 243
RIEKE mn :uwmm {IJHFMHFI"E iﬂfﬂlﬂﬂ W FID‘DI.H:I'IDH. WI‘HIJ'IFEI 'l| MHT
Substitute Products & Mew Enfronts:

Development of substine products hos crected mojor challenges in moinining market shore by the Company. Market

penstraficn by o bew competitors, estoblishment of manufaduring plants with the same range of products have mode the

indusiry competitive.

Management Concern: Monogement has been coufious regarding the potential new entrants in the indusiry. Though o

fesw rew endrants hove entered the market, the management is highly concarned 1o produce compatiive products with

tep-natch gquality in the industry 1o continucusly mainkain the acquired market share of the company,

Exiernal Foctors:

ﬂuCﬂnpunfamﬂhmuyhuﬁu:hdhyﬁxir!mh?:hhnmhﬂnﬁmwﬁﬁu:‘mrﬂ,ﬁrﬂm,drﬂmmrﬂimunﬂuﬂ

of terrarism.

Management Concermn: Manogament has always been corehd o mifigate the natural risks that may befoll upon the

company on the regular course of its operafions.

Changes in income fox and value added tax: Changes in income fox and VAT laws, upword revision in tax rofe and

sudden unprediciable changes in other business refated kows may odversely impact results of operotions and cash flows.

Management Concern: Manogemen! has abways besn atientive fo changes in govt, policies, income tax and VAT laws 1o

comply with applicable regulafions ond continue operations in o smoother manner.

Exchange rate fluctuation: Since o large proporfion of the company’s bosic row moterials are imported, unfovoroble

changes in currency exchange rotes may influence the result of the company's operations.

Management Concern: Management is vigilant ot all fimes to opply appropricte mechanisms in cose of significafion

variations in fhe exchange notes.

Manogement of the risks: While many of the risk oreas are beyond conirol of any single company, we are

closaly waiching the frends and developments in each of the risk arecs and constantly irying lo take the best possible
measures lo mitigate them

= 80D [~ E l'nlrru.rgh product and market
= | e divarsification, afficient
g = sourcing of materials, use of
P i . lotest  technelogy  and
> se08 [~ g 5 invesiment in ressarch ond
= w00 dovelopment @ goin
,.E 08 |- 138 g_ sustainable competitive
& [ —

: Edd P T 143 “ 135 =

i 1808 [~ 3z ﬁ E3E5 ﬂ

5 ‘- 10N [

T L ik

g-re 20ET-18 E’IM—I? !NS-"E

B ot befors tax [ Profit ster e
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PRODUCTION, SALES, COST OF GOODS S50LD & GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

In order to mest required demand, Aramit Limited produced 3,851,423 meter square normal (M2N] in 2018-201% as
against 4,353,441 meter square normal (M2N) in 2017-2018. During the yeor 2018-2019, the company sold 3,767,075
mater sguare normal (M2N)] whereas the jokal soles of the compeny was 4,343 410 meter sguare normal [M2ZN) in
2017-2018. MNet lurnover of the company in the yeor ended 30 June 2019 wos Tk, 439,98 Million os ogainst Tk. 5048 .44
Million for the year ended 30 June 2018,

CONTINUNTY OF ANY EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOS5
There wos no extro-ordinary gain/(loss) of the company in the yeor from 15t July 2018 to 30th June 2017

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All transactions with related parfies were mads in ordinary course of business which has been elaborated in the audited
finoncial sisfement under note 39 in accordance with relevont Banglodesh Accounting Stondards [BAS).

UTILIZATIOM OF FPO PROCEEDS AND ANAMCIAL RESULTS AFTER IPO, REPEAT PUBLIC OFFER, RIGHT SHARE OFFER, DIRECT LISTING ETC.
The company had no vnutilized IR0 or Direct Listing proceeds during the yeor [from 1st July 2018 to 30th June 2019). The
company alsa did not declare any RPO, Rights Share Offer for the year 2018-2019,

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY AMD ANNUAL FINANCIAL PERFORMAMCE
There were no significont variance [except seasonal impacts) between quarterly and annual finoncial performance. The
Cumulafive Eaming Per Share [EPS) eamed in each quarter from 13t July 2018 to 30th June 2019 are given below:

3 menins ended At manits endos 2 menths ended 132 menths ended

on 30 Sep 2018 on 31 Dec 2018 on 31 Mar 20179 on 30 Jun 2019
2018-2019 Tk, 1.07 Tk, 1.66 Th. 2.44 Tk, 3.27

1 monthe ended i manths endoed 2 menths ended 12 menths ended

on 30 Sep 2017 on 31 Dac 2017 on 31 Mar 7018 on 30 Jum 2018
2017-2018 Tk. 1.70 Tk. 4.146 Th. 7.54 Tk. 10.20

DIRECTORS' REMUMERATION

The Chief Execufive Officer {Manoging Direchar] is paid remunerafion as approved by the Boerd of Direciors and subsequent-
ly ratified by the Shareholders in Annual General Meefing [AGM]. Other than this, all directers including Independant
Directors are anly paid oftendance fee for each meeting of Board of Direclors / Commitiee achually aftended by them.

DECLARATIONS

The Directors olso state that:

- The financial statements prepared by the manogement, in accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and

Banglodesh Securities and Exchonge Rules 1987, presant foirly the state of affairs of the company, the result of its

operafion, cash flows ond changes in equily.

Proper beoks of accounts of the company have been mainioined.

Appropriate oosounfing policies hove been consistently applied in preparation of the finoncial statements and thot

the accounfing esfimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

. Internafional Accounting Standards (LAS) or Infernafional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), oz applicobls in

Bongladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and there was no departure there from.

The systern of internal coniral is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and maniiored.

Minarity shareholders hove been protected from cbusive octions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders

acfing either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

There is no significant dowbt upon the issuer company's ability o confinue s o going concern.

Ecrnings per shore [EPS) in 2018-1% hos decrensed compared #o last year due ko incrensed cost of imporied rew moterials

for higher dollar rase, higher sales pramolienal activiies for achieving torgeled sales and increassd operating expenses,

. The Company hos complied with the conditions of v Corporate Governance Code imposed by the Commission’s
Metificofion Mo, BSEC/CMRRCD, 2004- 158,207 / Admin/B0, doted 3 June 2018 issued wnder secton 2CC of fe

®

: Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1949.
e l S ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19



Key Operaling ond Financial Data
Financial dota of preceding 5 (five) years have been presented below in summarized form:

Parscular 201819 201718 201417 201518 2015 2014

For 12 Months  For 12 Months  For 12 Months  For 18 Mosths  For 12 Mossha Far 12 Mondhs
Revenus AINFAZE07 506444717 MBI STVAIT  TIRI34AS| AT ADT9SP 448,957,468
Cowt of Soles WEEITAT  AEMITE APSAETE  SFT020850 349811536 248734485
Grosa Prodi 44143366  BSAI0AIS  TIBERZTHY 125205791  B1.484.421 100,218,003
Operating Expenses 98,213,956  B4840510 YT051 454 97417540 SB990258 48312238
Finereiol Expense 227,244 1,844,127 DET Ak 218947 122,118 128,219
e Icome - Operaie Incame 58,330,738 BRAIZTI?  TRITA0MT  13452939%  BOI22442 47585002
Man Ogerating income 817,727 1453486 1 408482 1,535,840 TABAS]  DA9T75E
Mt Frofit bafors WPP & WF 24,451,520 89801904 TPO25568 143834545 103538340 100,940,304
Caniributicn o WPP & WF 1,732,576 4490096 3851378 BI9IFEE 5176917 508005
Pt Frofis befors Incoms Tax 2IAIBH53  BSINAIE TIITAIN0 155443837  PE 341471 96842280
Provisian bor Income Tax FESLF0 28500000 20000000 42000000 25000000 25500000
Prewision i Dutarred Tiun jaxparmes]/ncoms 4,105,507 2382774 4413373 3346915 1412448 1,050,390
Pt Prefia alter Income Tax 19,632,540 41,174,592 48781017  11700975F  TISTAOR]  TRANDATY
Total Assaty LD SIS 1124880671 1159664999 1028302422 1,053,065.522 1,004,545 219
Toil Fixnd Assats 115088094 109802728 100574411  7395514% 76890754  R0I93I7
Total Irvvestments 256,122,500 198857850 368405 351025921 405004058 357471804
Tokod Current Assels 650,384,101 714189093 47006272 402331332 571170710 544,580,183
Tobol Current Liabilifias 114332031 186038402 147589455 135334179 1221134613 156,144,385
Curani Reio 5.6% 1.00 385100 454100 4450100 468700 350000
M Current LichitSes 215844 MAZIASE  S0T4AETS  ITHITI  WIWTVT 36 A4B06F
Sharsholders' Eguity BP4745000 904428415 951331409 BSBS9TAT0 893244011 Bal$32YAS
Eamiings Par Share [EFS) ax 10.20 813 19.50 1233 1207
Ditvidend Par Shore [OPS) 5.00 500 450 ncl. e Cosh 700 500 500
Market Prics §5E] yoor end (30406-201%) 345.40 £80.10 7430 &7 .90 521,00 281.50
Marks! Prica §CSE) yeor end (30-06-201%) 350.00 320 341.20 #0370 530,00 260,00
Price Enrmirgs Refie [P/E Raha] yeor snd 104,38 46,73 457 08 4762 .24
[ | ¢\
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DIVIDEND

The Boord of Direclors of the company was plecsed to recommend cash dividend @ 50% (i.e. Th.5.00 per share of Tk,

10.00 each) for the year ended 30th June 2019,

The shareholders of the company opproved the declorofion of cosh dividend @ 50% (i.e. Tk 5 per shore of Tk 10.00
sach] for the year ended 30th June 2018 during the 47th Annual General Meeting, This invelved o payout of Tk, 30.00
millicn, The resultont dividend payout rofic wos 49.02%. The dividend performance of the company for the last 10

financiol years hos been shown in the following foble:

oy 00718 W4T 2015 - 2008 014 013

Tl Firel  Flwl  Inimnim Frrl Finl

Rette ef el bwiceed 50 A5, ke 1 i 1
INTERIM DIVIDEND

212 2001 20
Find Fna Final
5 5 AR

Mo bonus share or stock dividend has been dedored os inferim dividend For the year 2018-2019.

BOARD MEETINGS

The number of meetings and the alendance of directors during the year ended 30th June 2019 were as follows:

Board of Dirmcton' Mosting Audé Comsmittes Maoefing

Me. of

NRC Moating
Mo, of Mo, of

Mo, of

Moméng held Atardon  Meehogsheld  Afndons  Nestngs held  Allendones

Homa of Direciors Ho, of Mo of
Wir, 5. M. Jomal Ahmed Chairmon
fots, Rukhmi Zoman Managing Direcior
e, Kiazi Sonod Hog Diirecior
ke, Jyaitiesa Bikash Chokma Direcior

M. Sudhangshu Kumar Ghosh Direcior

M. 5. M. Rezous Rshman rckeperdert Direrin
W, Warasuzzoman Chowdhury | independ et Dinecior
M. Mohammed Towhidul Arcwar | Independent Direcior
Mir. 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury | Independen Direcior

— = im im im im im Lm im
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of shareholding os on 30th June, 2019 is presented below:

LA
Ma.

il
(il

(i)

(i)
vl

Parent/Subsidiary/ Associated componies and other reloted parfies

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretory, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouse ond minar children:
Direchors:
Mr, Jyotsno Bikesh Chakma 1,425,909
M. Sudhangshu Kumar Ghash
1,198,083

Ms. Rukhmila Zoman 898,083
M, 5. M. Jomal Ahmed
M. Md. Abul Hossain 293 T4

Chief Exscutive Officer and her spouse 87 625
and minor children: Ms. Rukhmila Zaman

Company Secretary and his spouse and minor children:

Chief Fenanciol Officer end his spouse and minar childeen:

Heed of Inlernal Audit and his spouse and miner children:

Exacufives {Top five salaried persons other than CEO, CFO, C§, HIAC)

1. Ms. A. U, M. Zuboir, Group Tachnicol Advisor

2. Mr. Sunil Kumar Das, Assistant General Manoger (Marketing]

3. Mr, 5K,V M. M. Reazu Korim, Manager [Gheality Canfraf]

& Mz, P K. Borug, Assissant Generol Monoger (Shores & Admin)

5. Dr. Md. Osman Gani, Consultant [Physician)

Sharehalders holding 10% or mare voling interest in the company -
Locol Insfitulions / General Public 2087378

TOTAL 6,000,000 100.00%

23.77%

19.97%

14.57%

4.80%

1,46%

34.95%

Thi Company s not |
subsidiory of any comgary, |

MNaminoted by Sadharan
Bimo Corporation
MNominaled by M/s. Joved
Steel Mills Lid,

Momincted by M/s. Asf Seels i,

MNominoted by Investment
Corporation of Bangladesh

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS

As per the arficles 101, 102 and 103 of the Arfides of Association of the Company, one third of the Direclors refire by
rotation in this Annual General Meetfing and being eligible, offer themselves for re-elaction. The Directars are:

1.
2,
3.

Mr. Md. Abul Hossain Directar
Mr. Jyotsna Bikash Chokma Directar
Mr. Sudhangshu Kumar Ghosh Direchor
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Mame of Cirector Brief Resume Moture of  Direclorship ond Commities
Experfise  Membership in ofher companies
Md, Abul Hossoin He has done B, 5c, [Hons.), M. Sc. [Siofistics) Chairman - ICB Copital Manogement id,
from Johongirmogar University. He hos been Finonciol Expert Diredor -Brilish Amecion Teboceo BD Co. Uid.
octing os Manoging Director of Investment -Glaxo Smith Kline BD Lid.
Eaapimrion o Beingilaas, Dlicle, Linde Bangladash Lid.
-RERM Lid.
“Heidelberg Cement BD Lid.
-Crodit Rating Informetion and Services Lid
-Standard Bank Limited
-Centrol Depository Bonglodesh Lid.
“The Peninsuls Chittogong Limiled
| byotea Bekash Chokma | He has done MBA. He has been odting os o
General Manager [C.C.), Dhaka Zone, Financial Expert  Direcor - SBC Securifies & |nwestment Lid.
Sadharan Bima Corporation, Dhaka
| Sudhengshu Kumor Ghost - He has done B. Com. (Hona.), M. Com.
[Finonce] from University of Dhaka.
He has been acfing as Deputy General Manager | Finoncial Expert MNone
[Re-insurance Accounts Deptt., Head Office),
Sadharan Bima Corporation, Dhaka

MAMNAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & AMALYSIS

The Boord of Directors of the company discussed in evary BOD Meeting about the company's posifion and operations,
changes in the financiol stotements ond ofher reloted matters. A report on Manogement Discussion and Analysis
signed by the Managing Direcior is appended fo this report in Annesure-D.

SUBSEQUEMT EVENTS

There were no subsaguent events between the balance sheet date and the dole of this report which could have
significant impoct on the financial results of the company ond except that the Direclors recommended for declaration
of 50% cash dividend for the year ended 30t Juns 2019 subject o the approval theref by the sharsholdars in the
48th Annual General Mesfing.

CONTRIBUTION TO THE MATIOMAL EXCHEGUER
It is indeed o great pleasure 1o inform you that the Compeny has conlributed fo the Mefional Exchequer an amount of
Tk. 125.43 miflion in the form of VAT, Income Tax and Customs Duty during the year 2018-19,

The breck-up of thess payments are os Follows: CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

Juby18-Juna1? by 17-June 8 Jubylé-June 17 Jon 15 - June 16 Jan-Jun 2016  Jon-Dec 2015
12 Momiths 12 Months 12 Manths 18 Maonths & Months 12 Manths

Takn Tako Tako Tokn Toka Taka
Value oddad fox (VAT) 65,653,394 75507911 72,079,489 107729084 43293923 64,435,161
income fox | 12544861 29471086 | 4083486 29,176,318 10747727  18,428,59)
Customs duty | 47,233,537 B2815462 87044818 19145448 4,309,388 12,834,06]

Tolal ' 125,431,787 187,794,439 | 199,508,193 156,050,850 60,351,038 95,699,813




APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The existing ouditors of the company M/s. Rohman Mestafa Alom & Co., Charfered Accountants have completed their
auditing activities for the year ended 30 June 2019 & they will refire in the 48t Annual General Mesfing. To comply with
the provision of section 210 (1) of the Componies Act, 1994 and Banglodesh Security & exchange commission (BSEC]
nofification Mo, BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2009-193/104/ Admin/ 26 dated July 27, 2011, o written request will be obiained from
Chialified Auditing Firms for appointment for the ned year term from 158 Juby 2019 to 30th June 2020,

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

In recent times, the issue of Corporote Governance prodiice hos assumed paramount importonce os it paves the way for
efficient monagement of a company thraugh making it accountable ond transparent io the shareholders and the nation os
a whale, In view of this, the Banglodesh Securifies and Exchange Commission [BSEC) has issued o number of guidelines
that are required to be discosed to the shareholders and m‘:ﬁnﬂiyﬂhﬂmmiuf&dlmdiﬁmnh:mlﬂnn
summarized in  Annemwre-]  in  complionce  with  the  Commission's  Mofification  MNo.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2004-158/207 /Admin/80 dated 03rd Juna 2018  (Previous  Mofificotion Mo,
SEC/CMRRCD/2004-158/ 134/ Admin/44 dated 07t August 2012 & SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006158/ Admin/02-08 doted
20th February 2008). A Certificote of compliance under the said guideline is collected from M/s. MEH Dey & Co.
Chartered Accountonts annewed to this meport in annaxers- B. Further, the complionce report olong with the necetsary
remarks/ disclosurs is appended in annexure-C of the Directors Raport of the Company for the year 2018-19.

APPOINTMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL FOR CERTIFICATE ON COMPUAMCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Section ¥ (2] of the BSEC's Notification Mo. BSEC/CMRRCD//2004-158/207 / Admin/ B0 i.e. Corporate Governance Code
dotes thal, “The professional whe will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corparale Gevernanes Code shall be
appointed by the shorehelders in the annual general meeting.” In compliance with the condition, M/s. MRH Dey & Co,,
Chartered Accountants, Existing professional, are requested fo submit o writen request for re-appeiniment as to provide us
with the Cerfificole on Compliance of the Corporoie Governance Code for the year 2019-20 and it will be ploced in the
48th Annual General Mesting. The honerable shoreholdars will decide on oppoiniment of the professional for the period of
2019-20 and fix up their remuneration in the aforesaid AGM.

WELFARE ACTIVITIES EXTENDED TO EMPLOYEES
Hajj program: One person omong the officers, stoff and warkers of the group hos been selected by the management
through lotery and allowed to perform holy Hajj ot company's cost every year.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMSIBILITIES
Environment Protection: The Company has parficipated in progrems organized by the Dept. of Environment on Waorld
Environment Doy and several other environment protechion campaigns aver the year,

Blood Denation Program: The Company has erganized a blood donalion program this year, which is o regular initiative.
During the progrom, 40 bags of blood hove bean collected from the employees and donated to Sandhani CMC Unit,
Chittagang Medical College, Chattogram.

FUTURE THRUST

All out efforts are being mode lo modernize the production process ond management system of the Company gradually. As
a result of these efforts and by the groce of almighty Alloh, the Company is expecied to achieve o better operating resulrs
in the future,

ENVIRONMENTAL ROLE

You ore all awore thot throughout the globe there is now increased foaus on envirenment. Accordingly, the Company has
adopied stralegies for ensuring environment friendly afmasphere through giving it due core and offenfion for the protection
of environment by developing green belt around the fochory.

CONCLUSION

The members of the Board of Directors would like 1o 1oke this eppertunity to express heartfelt thanks to all sokehaolders ke
Employess, Customers, Suppliers, Banks, Insurance Companies, Government Authorifies, Auditors, BSEC, DSE, CSE, ufility
prﬂﬁdﬂﬁnh.mdﬁt‘yhﬁhumhnﬂﬁ:hﬂmiimw&mﬁhﬂhﬂ hmﬂlhmd'ﬂmﬂnﬂpurqn

Alloh Hofez.

On behalf of the Board

VA —

Chattagram, {S. M. Jamal Ahmed)
2Bth Octobar 2019, Chairman




Annexure- A

Declaration by CEO and CFO
on Financial Statements

Dated: Novembar 05, 2019

The Board of Dirachars

Aramit Limited

53, Kolurghat Heavy Industrial Estote,
PO. Mohora, Chottogrom-4208.

Swbject: Declaration on Financicl Stetements for the year ended 30 June 2019,

Dear Sirs,

Pursuont fto  the condition Mo, 1{5) fsxvi] imposed wide the Commission's Motification Mo
BSEC/CMRRCD/2004-158/207 /Admin/80 Dated 3rd June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1949, we do hareby declore that:

i

12
13
4]
i)
18)

The Finonciol  Stotements  of Aromit Limited for the yeor ended on 30%h lune 2019 hove been prepared in
complience with International Accounting Standards (1AS) ar International Finencial Reporting Stondords (IFRS), os
applicable in Banglodesh and any deperhure there from hos been adequaialy disclosed;

The estimates and judgments related 1o the financiol stotements were made on a prudent and recsonable basis, in order
For the fimancial shatements bo revanl @ true and Foir vies;

The form and substonce of ransactions end the Company's shate of offoirs hava been reasonobly and faidy presentad in
its Fimencial simlements;

To ensure obove, the Compony has fokon proper and odequete core in instofling o system of imternal confrol ond
maintenance of occounting records;

Ovur internal ouditors hove conducted pericdic audifs to provide reasonoble ossurancs that the estoblished policies ond
procadires of the Company wern consistandly fallowsd; and

The monagement's use of the geing concern bosis of accounling in preparing the financial statements is appropricte ond
there axists no moferie! uncorinty related fo events or conditions that maoy cast significont dewbt on the Compony's
ability ta confinue as a going cancern,

In this mgurd. we alss taﬂi’q.r that: -

{il

{ii)

Wa have rviewsd the Financial statements for the year ended on 30th June 2007 and that fo the bast of our knowlndge
and belih:

{o} these stotements do ot contain any materialy untree stabement or cmit oy material fact or contain stofoments thot
might be misleading;

{b} these siotements collecfively present true and fair view of the Company's offairs and are in complionce with exisling
accounting shandards and applicoble bows;

There are, bo the best of knowledge ond belief, no fransochions entered into by the Company during the year which are
froudulent, illegal or in vickation of the code of conduct for the compony’s Board of Directors or its membars.

Sinceraly yours,

Qe \obons

mila Zaman Farid Uddin Ahmed, FCMA
Chiaf Exeeuliva Cffiess (CED] Chief Flnancial Cffear [CRO)
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Corporate Governance Report

Corparete Governance i fo have mechanism in ploce fer the Boord of Directors and ofher key monagemant sioff o W thea
interest of the shoreholders and other sio ri' of the Company. Tramsporency in business fransackion and d
infermation to raguiatery bodies as part of it legal obligotions consfitule sound corporate governance. Good corporale gowarnancs
alse means confermity to sound sthical principhes ond o code of canduct in business dealings

Boord of Directors
Boord of Directors is the represensotive ond trustes of the shoreholders of the Company. The Boord of Directors of Aramil Limited
comprites of sevan members inchuding the Chairmon ond the Chisf Execidive Officer/Monoging Directar, The Beard oo hos twa
indapendant Diractors in complienca with the Corporate Gevernancs Guidelines of BSEC

Audit Commities
Aromid Limited hes on Audit Commithes o8 o sub-committes of the Board of Direchars, This committes iy assisting the Boord of
Diraclars in ansuring that the Financial Statemants reflect true and fair view of the stote of the affairs of the Company and in ensurin
a good monitaring system within the buginess, This commities is responsible to the Boord of Directors ond its dutiss on
responsibilities ore clacrly sef forth in wrifing. The Awdit Camemitiee is mn:lﬂurﬁl as par the guidelines of BSEC,

The Audit Committens halds regulor mestings on the following ma
1. To raview tha Financial Statemants ond reperting process un:r' itor Ihl cholce of ozcounting policies and principles.
2, To review e business risk management,
3. To oversen the corporate prackices.
4, To review the ooy of infernal oudit funclians ek,
A seporote report of the owdil committes is inchided,

Mominction ond Remunerafion Commities {NRC)
In complionce with the Corporals Govsrnoncs Code 2018, the B-n-urul af Blrldurl constilufed MomingRan ond Remunarotion Commisies 03 o
sub-commities bo ausist the Bocrd broadly in feemmudation of pol fo determining quedificofions, pasifive affribules, remusanation
mainly fer direchors and lop level sxcutives. The remuneration pﬁw unm avaluetion criterio omd aclivity of the NRC are oppendesd balow;

Compasition and Mestings:
The MRC somprives of 3 [thres] members who will seclusivaly be non-woscuties dirscion, nduding 2 [Twe) ndepsndet dirscion, Tha conmities convised of;
Mir. Mahammad Towhidul Anewor {Indepandent Dirsctar] - Choirman
Mr, 5, M. Jomal Ahmed {Chairman of Beard of Dirsciars] - Msmier
Mr 5. M. Aloemgir Chowdhery {Indepandent Diractor] - Mamoer
M, Syed Komnszzaman |Compony Secratary] -Bacralory

Since the commities wos formed 1 [one) mesting of MRC commirtes wos hald,

The Memination and Remunerction Palicy and Evolwotion Criteric:
The parformonce of the compony depands upan the quality of it dlmﬂwl and fop level exacufives, To prospes, the compony myst
afiroct, mofive and retain highly skilled directars and sxecutives. The recruitmant process for top level axecutives shall be
iransparent, nan-discrimingiory, diversified ond in alignment with the codes of conducr.
Each director shall recsive recsanable fess frem the company for every meeling ofended, plus ravelling expenses for ettending fe
Boord mestings. The amownl will be determinad by Boord fime to fime.

Chairmon and Chisf Exacutive Officer
The Chairman and The Chisf Execufive OHicer are two saporats individeols selected by the Board of Dirsctors of Aromit Limited,
Both ore parforming defined responsibilifies and focusing on the sirategic valwe addifien of the Company.

Direchors’ Repert to The Shareholders
Board of Directors is reparfing the parformonce, onnucl ochisvemants ond shares of the company’s cafivifies i the shorshalders,
They are alio conveying the Ruture plon ond outleck of the Indusiry ard the Comgany in their report,

Maonogemeni's DI-I::EI:;I li:i Aralysis g ik i i
A stolemant sig e Manoging Diractor pressnting ilad cmalysis o campany's pedifion ond oparations o wilh o
briaf discussion of charges in ﬁrﬁumlul shabemants by bean oppended in the Direchors' Repor! o3 Annecurs - D

Chisf Financiel Officer, Company Socretory ond Heod of Inlernal Audit
The Chisf Finoscial E“'ﬁ:ur, Tra Campany Secrelory and Head of bderned Audit ore thees seporate individuals selecied by #he Beord of
Dirsctors of Aramir Limited, The Company has oppainted ons qualified Cost & Manogement Accousdant oz Chisf Finoncial Cfficer. The
Company hﬂl ol nppa'lnrid diFfarant individuals as Cﬂﬂlﬂ? Secretary & Heod of kiernad Audit. The Chisf Financiel ORicer and the
Company Secresa ||=|r'|;|I odviss ond ansisl B Booed on financiol siroiegy ond complionee issees of the regulntory bedies. The Chisd
Financial Officer und Compony Secratory are olso chending Board meefings os per Corperale Govermence: nolificatien of the BSEC.
Company's internal audi dupurrmmr iv alss haoded by o Heed of internal audit having professional sxpsetivg in the Fisld of intsrnal oudit,
Board of Dewctors hos deerty dufinad raspactive roles, resporaibilifies ord Sufies of the Chisf Faanciol Offcer, the Conpory Seciory ond Head of Infersal Aude

intarnal Audit ond Control
Aromit Limited hos estoblished on knternal Audil Dapariment consisting of probessional ond knowledgeobls smploysss, Internal Audit
Dapartmant d’rﬂﬂym:pum fo tha Boord of Directars. Imternal Audit Deportmsent regulorly cenducts their cudit bowed en o yeordy
intarngd awdit plan hacks, verifies ard reviews the complionce of internal control procedures ond ciher regulotory requinemants,

Extornal Avditors
Externc] Auditors of Aramil Umited s appointed in evary Annucl Generol Mesfing [AGHM) by the shorshalders of the Compony ey par
Companiss Azt 1994, The Compoany oha conforms fo the reguirement of Bonglodesh Securities and Exchonges Commission in
appeinfing sdermed auditors E:mlrrurﬁuﬂﬂn are nal angaged ko parform any of the iosks atbar than axtesnal/statulory audit,

Cartificotion gn The Complionce of Corporote Governonce Guidelines of BSEC
A cartificats regarding complionce of conditions of Corparate Governancs Guidalines of the Banglodesh Securities and Exchonpe
Commision is included in the Annuol Repart,
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Annexure- B

‘ﬁ MRH DEY & CO.

nr _h Chariered Accountants

Report to the Shareholders of Aramit Limited on compliance of
the Corporate Governance Code

W have examinad the comphancs stalus of the Corporste Sovernanca Code by Aramil Limited
for the year ended on Jume 30, 2018 Ths Code relsfes 1o the Metfealion Mo
BEEC/CMRRCINZI0S- 156207 AdminB) datad Juna 3, 2018 of tha Bargladesh Sacurities and
Exchange Commigsian

Such campliance wih the Corporate Gavermance Cooe (8 e mepansibilly of the Compary
Cur mxamination was imied 1o the procedures and implemeniation theresf as adapbed by the
Maragemant in ensuring compliance with the congitions of Iha Cerparate Gewamance Cods,

This. = a =erdny and warificslion snd sn ndependent sudt on compllance of fhe condfions of
the Corporate Goverrancs Code as well as the provsions of Televanl Bangladesh Secratariai
Standards [B53) a5 adopted oy (he Insthuie of Chariered Secrekarss of Bangadess [ICS8) in
so far as thoss slandands are nol insansistant wilh any condilion af thie Carporaie Governance
Cace

W stale that wa have sbtaned all e infermalion and axplanetaons, which we hve required
anrd afer due sonsiy and verficabon thereal, we raport thal, in.our o pirdon:

) The Company has complied with the conditions af the Corparste Govemancs Cade as
sbpulated i the above mentioned Carporgl Govermanos Code jssued by ihe
Crommession,

b Th= Company has compded wih the provsicns of the reevant Bangladesh Secrstaral
Standards (BES) a5 sdopled by the Instituta af Chartered Secetaries of Bangiadesh
(ICSE) a5 egured by thiz Code:

¢ Preper books and racoros heve been kepl by fhe company as reqisred undes she
Campanies Aol 1994, 1w securnties laws and athar ralavar [ase; and

d) The Govemance of the company appeared bo be satisfactony

Placs: Chaftegram For MHH DEY & 00,

Cated: Novamber 14 3015

Digin CIf¥iga 85, Hagr| Blagrul beliam Soemnim (End Floos), Hewran Bazor, Dhaska; Danglacdssh
Fhone  OE-IIARI, Fas | DRSO, Wkl © 01898-SR0000 . 0 F18-208327 £ mad | ok bffigmead ooen
Enallagiem Ofes - Tebher Cheebeee (18l Flder), 10, Agrabad, Chatiogram -3 00, Bonghadesah
Phore (O31-TR 1047, TRESAQ, FIFE0 F2¥551, Fas:: 051-281 7008, E-mml | mvhdpycigigmad pom

Wil : wians mrhdey codm, Sy pa bd @ mrkdey 3
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Annexure- C
Report on Corporate Governance Compliance ason 30k june 2019

Siofus of complionce with fhe conditions impased by the Commission's Molficofion Mo, BSEC/CMRRCD,/ 2004- 1 58/ 207/ Admin/B0,
doed Jrd June 2018 issued under seckion 2CC of the Securifies ond Exchonge Ordinance, 194

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
T Sixw of the Board of Directors: The rurber of the Soand members of the | |
compamy sholl rof ke lass than 5 [Fved and mors than 20 (reunhy) A |
119 mmﬂmﬂdlhmmﬂm
dinaciors on Hyedr Boords, s the e Borel, on o grovs, Inchudies cons conpalncies
coniidered raliven! in B okt of soch compeny, For e porpees, the compasie shall

crmphy wit fa bolising -
1i2Mel At lsast oms Gl (1/5) of the tobol numbar of Direciors in e compony's. | o T 2. bisepett
d ) Direciors omang the 7
Boord shall ke Irdependent Direcrors I | inthe
1 (28BN} independent Direckor does not hald ony shom o holds less than 15 shores of
thas Bl peiel-uigs abrins of than exenpery Y
1 LRI Director or his Fomily members are nat connecied with e company’s | | The Indepandant Dirsciars
oy sporsoe or Dinscior or nominated Dirsdor or Shorehalder af $e company J have declomd feir
o oy of ifts ozsodioes, sisher concerns, subsidiaries ond parents or kalding complionoss.
enfifies who holds 1% or maone shares | |
1 {2HkRill} Incependant Dirmcior hos nof been on secutive of Fa company in immedioiely
praceding 2 {hwa) Enancial yaers ) g
1 {2HkH h@wiﬁﬂmhmh&w#ﬂm whihwe pecimiory |
o athareiss, wigh the company or ik 0 | -t
1 L28EN h:buﬂuiﬂnﬂwumlum‘hum%-ﬂhﬂrwﬁmufwﬂmkﬁdu? W “da
1 {2Mbiiv]  Independent CAnecior is nota shomsholder, Divecior micepring indapendent Diredor or officer | [
of any mamier or TREC holder of Siodk Bxchangs or on inlermadiory of e copiod morksl | | -t
1 §2NklviE] Incependent Direcler is nof o pariner/axecuite or was nof o perinerwootie
ehurirgg Has precading 3 (threa] year af oy sahiery gudit B or il firm ) g
In?rhrndnudiw&mmn.dllﬁmmdudinglpﬁdmdirw
meﬂrﬂhmwﬁmmmﬂmﬁmmm | [ “der
1 §2}b}ix) Indepordent Dinscice hos riof been comvicied by o oourt of compete furisdicion
mnHmhrannfwhﬂnfnﬂnuhubmkwnHu*Eﬂnk o -t
Financlol brotioson [PAF]
11 2WiNx]  Ieabaguiradon Diractor lves st basn ecmacied for 0 eining offnes ioving merel i | [ e
Diracions have
1 {2Hel Tha Indepandent Direciaris) shall be appainied by the Bodrd of Directors and A been appoinied by Beard
opproved by the shorsholders in AGHK, in the 217th 0D moofng
o e i e paing AR AGM
for cppreval of dharsholders
TEZHA  Tha Pesl of Inchagnclant Diencioni] canna remoln wecent bor mor then 90 [ninehd dey | o [ Campliad
1 (el Tha terurn of olfice of on Independert Director sholl be bor o perlod af 3 {Hres
yuary, which may be extended for | (one} ferm anly | o | Camplisd
143 Gwalification of Independant Dirscior (1D | |
1{34a]  Independent Dirocor sholl be o knowledgooble individual with imegrity wha is Then quoificofions ond
corporote feres ond can make meaningful corsribution ko fe busines Bknc;unnﬂ:;w
aabsilithees 28

1306 Indepsadent Direcior shall hovs lollowing qualfications: [ [
1 L3NENIE hmlﬂudrdullwmumwdnmhrnl'm“rnﬂmpu‘rp
hereing minimem poid-up copial of Th 100,00 milkon or any lisied compony 1)
or o mambar of ony nofional o inlemeficnal chomber of commens or busnes msacizion
1 E3HEHIT ﬁu&?ﬂlﬂﬂniwmnhﬂﬂmmhﬂmﬂim | |
o Maneging Cirsclor or Depuly Mancging Diracter or Chind Fironcial Officer
of Heod of Finanes ar Accounh or Compary Secrmary or Heod of Imemal Audit end Mot appiicobls
Carphosce or Hed of Lagel Sernoe or o corid dore wi aquivalert poadion of a1 wofised
company hoving misimus paid up ool of Tk 10000 million or of o bsted company | [
1 {EHENiii  Former official of povemment or sioksiory or oulonomous or reguidiony body in the
ok belerar 5t Grode of the rotional pay scole, wha has o leost educoiional Mot applicoble
reund of bocheior degrea in scanomics o commercs or businrs or law
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Annexure- C

1 (3] Frofemional who is or was on odvooote procicing ot lsas in e High Courd Division
of Banghodnd Supnems Court or o Chaorered Acoouniot or Cosl and Management
bezouniant or Cherlased Finonea! Anchal or Chorensd Cartifind Accouniont or Mt applicabls
Carifiac Public Accoumtant ar Charsred Manogement Accourtont or Chorard
Secretory or soutlent qualificakion [

1(3e)  Tha lncpondent Dirmcior abol hrws of bocal 110 (lae ooy cf axgarance in any menfiosed fiskd o

Ti3d)  In spociol cose, the above qualfications o wperiorces may be neloed subjesd [ .
io priar oppeoval of the Commission | Mot Applicatle

114 Duckiyof Chuirpersan of fa Rt of Dirsckirs coad Mmnging Dimci or Chi Exacwlive Olficer

1[4¥a)  Tho posifions of the Chairpersan of the Boord and the MD ondfor CEO of fio |

sy sl Lot flled b chiflevmni rtivickucli S
Miniry af Commarnce,
G, of the Peocley Repubic
of Bangledah has eed
1idEs)  The MDand/or CEO of a skt company shall net hakd the same posifion in o an erder allewing
oeather lived company Mis, Rukhemils Zaman fo os
o o Manoging Direcor of
Aramit Limited and it
OSSO CoempOTies
Aromit Cement Limited
1[de)  The Choiperson of e Boord shel be sledied from omeng Be enrmzosim dmconi fbmoompeny | | |
VAR TheBexnd sholl charly difi sumpectivn roles trel ressoni Rl of e Chaiparscts
ool the M0 andfer CEO W
1 (dKel I e abeence of # Chaolrpanon of e Boord, the remoining mieken may shet |
ena of hamdhws frem ronesotive direcken as Chesrperics for fal porticular o
Bocrets masting, #a reoson of absence of the regeler Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in e minue [
118 The Directors' Report o Sharsholders shall indude the following:
T D B R e i [ |
1 [5¥%ii) Segmentwise or productwise performranos W
1 (8Kiil  Risks and concems [ o I
1(8%) A disoussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profil Margin ond Met Probl Morgin )
1050 Diacussion on continuty of ey Extra: Crdinory goin or los [ | [
1{56s]  Bonls for rekaed party Fonsoctions - o skatement of ol reoted parsy mnsecions
shekd ke dischonad in st annual meport 0
1[Sheii]  Uniioien of procseds from publie haves, rights i ondfor thrgh oy oiben iasingnanss | | [ Mot Apgliceble
1 (5] b mplonotion if the Enencial el delorioraie ober tha compony goas e Inifiol !
Pubdic Offering [IP0)], Regest Public Ofering (RFCH, Bights Share Offer, e Listing sl Mot Apglicable

1[58ix]  Aneogionation on any significant vorionce occurs between Guorterdy Finoncol [
parfarmancs and Asnual Finondal Skolmants

1 [Sfex] A, sroimment of remenenaiion paid fo. the Dimsdon incheding Independent Mhmcors

186l A siaierven thot the Snancial sichemen prepared by fhe managermens of the issser company |
pement foiky by sials of clfors, e reauli of ds cperction, coth Sows oo chergen in aguily |

1 [5Raall A vosment tha e proper books of soooent of his lnusr compary v b molriied

1 (SHxiil]l A sholemant thot cpproprioh occouniing poficies have been comalsiently cppfied In
preparetian of s Brorcial siplemant and that the acocunting satimas oni bassc
on reasonoble ord prudamt judgmant

115Wsi A siotersamt thot indarnctionl Aceesiniing Siondords [IASH Bonglodedh Accorsing Siondsh |
|8z} imemarionol Finoncol Reporting Sandonds (RS} Bonglodesh Financidl Reporfing
Sl T i O A o D SR R T o)
Pl kel cuvc tan st huris thiws Frests o s xclecpucloly dhsclinel

.
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Annexure- C

Condifion

No. -

1S} b sholnent e fhe syslest of sl corinal 1s scwnd i dasisps oncl hos

R T R B

1 [SHwa] A shofomant st miscrity sharchalders have bean protucied fram chusive ocfion
by, o i thas it e, conivalling shorsbaldans acting athar direcly or indimaclly
o kv aflictive means of recres

1 [Siwail A siofement i fere iy no significant doubt upon e issuer compony's bty o |
confinue os o going concern.  the isswer company is not considered o be o
gaing corcem, the foct aleng with recsons thareof should be disdosed

1 [SEmeiil) A eplonoten hal sgeibeont devations froes h kel yeors opercling resdis of #e
issuer cammpamy shall ba highbghted and the reces demat thauld be axplaised

1 1] & skolemet wheve lhry cypanaiiviey tond rosciol dol o o lac preceding 5 fivel
yeors shall be summarized

1[5 An asploralion an the mosons for ne declorolion of Dividend for tha yeer |

1 (]  Board's shotsmant b fha affect that no inkerim dividers [Bons shera/ieck
chvvi el | brenn boesse/shiol] b dichiared

VU] The kol muiber of Bocrd imastings hald daring ihe-ysor rd ailerdone by
poch Director shall be disciosed

1 [Sws] A report on the pollem of shanshalding disclesing e number of shares [olorg
with nema wise dulolls whare sieted balow) hald by -

1 {8kasilial PorstSutchory Aaciated Componies ard e rekoed prorfes (oo wise detals]

1 (S} Direchors, Clhied Enecusive Oficr, Convporry Secrelory, Chief Firsomciol Office, Head of
Intermal Audit ond sheir spowses ond minor children [rome wise defoils)

1 (Shosiill) Exncusivas |

1 (S Hmeiif] Sherahschars btk ng b paveinet | 10%) or mors voling beier | e corrpany |rome wiss delalif

1 [SKxxv) I cosn of tha oppoistmant,reappoistmaent of o Diredor, o disclosurs on tha
Tallorwing information o the shorehalders:-

1 {5Kn@ial o brief resume of the Direcior

1 (ko) nature of his/har mxparfise in specific funchionol aneas |

1 {Almivie] ey of componies im which the purson alio helds the Dimclarship and #a
rrambsrship of comvrsess of the Boord ;

1[0l A Monorgernant's Discussicn o Arolysis siggaad by CED/MD prasaning deicisd
onohysas of the company’s position and operations akoog with o brief discussion of
changs in tha financiel sicfemants, omang cthars, focusing on:

1 [Srif) Aeeounting pelicies ond aslimohon for preporolion of Rnorelol st

1 [ERxxvii) Chonges in cemuning polices and sbmakon, # ony, descrbing the afisct o Finoscial
prkiunconc sl ] el ool fkome o ol g for s dhnkin

1 [5ioedic) Companatie onobysis [irchoding effecs of inflation) of finorcial performonca Jf
ragults and finendiol peaifion, cavh fewa ker curent finoncial yeor with immediale
pacicding Fve years aeplaining reasens Swesck

1 [E¥xxviid) Compare sach finorcial parformoncs o reiulh and Baandal positian ot well o
cash Bows with #ie peer industy scenario

1 [Sfsoneiia] Briafy muplin fhe franciol ond economic scenorio of fhe country and the globe

1 [SHmondif] Risks and concems Busas relofed o the inorcial solemant, opioiring sech risk
el eancars milgofes phan of fva coemparny

1 [SRxxeiligh Futors plonyprajectonFereomil for compony's speroton, padormence ond fnoscel
oo, il ko 1., ol ol ol b esloseed o fhe sl e et AR

1 {5)bord]  Declartion/Cerfifiootion by the CED ond the OFD o tha Board as requined under
condiion no. 33 shal bo discksed ox per Annexure-A

1 [Shredi] Tha mpadt o well o3 cetificats regarding compliance of ondBees of this Cada |
ihall ba dhiclosad a3 par Annaccure-8 orel Annemsne-C

Complicnce siotus Enplomation for
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Annexure- C

Tithe

Maetings of the Boord of Direcion

The company shall conduct i Boord messings and mecond the minces of the mesfegs
b el s ke ey el bk ] recorcds I i with e proveinions of the relewant
Bangladesh Sseraloriol Sterdards (355 e adepted by tha Instiule of Charlened
Sscrainries of Banglodash (C58] in so for ax s shandards am ol inconsisient
with amy condificn of fhis Code.

Code of Condect for the Chairpersan, other Board members and Chinf Exscuthve Officer
The Board shall ley down a oode of condud, based on e recomeendction of the
PMamisntion ond Remunerchion Commitles INRC] of condifien mo, 8, ko e Chaipenion
af Board, sther Board membens and Chisf Exscuttva Offcar of fha compony

Wi Gioch ol Cowhict s chubramitid by i MG shecl by ] oy s cyrascasy
weetrsie whinch shall indude: prudert conduct ond behovicr, confidentiality, confict
of interesl, compfionon wih bows, nules ond regulotions, profibition of insider fmding,
rabkafonship with smaronmenl, smployess, cusiomers and wpplien, ndependuncy.
Gevernonon of Boord of Direchers of Subsidiary Compony

Fromfuicem refing ke the compasiion of the Board of the holdisg company shall be
miade applicable ta the compaiifion of the Board of the swhsidiory compary
A loost 1 [onal independont direcor o the Boord of tha kolding compony shal ke
o direcior on tha Board of e subsidiory compony

The ssies. of the et sssing ol B slbsdiary comgiony sholl he ploved for
revierer aal thes fellowing Board mesfing of $e halding compomy

The: minites of the repective Board mesting of e holdeg compory dsall st
thet thary here rindewad th affain of the subsidiery company oha

Thas dadit Comm e of the holding company shal aba reviss the firencial siswments,
in parfculor the ivestments mode by e subsidiary company

{Manoging Direcior (MO} or Cleaf Exscuftee Officer }50Y, Chisf Finoncial 0o (RO,
Head of Infernal Audit and Complicnce (HIAL) and Campany Secrehary IC5)
Aapahnen!: Tha Baand iholl aopoi=t o Managang Dircior WO} or Ohil Eostutve
Cifizwr [CEOH, 6 Company Secratary 1C5], o Chsf Financial Offcsr [CFO) ond o
Head of irernal Audi and Compliance |HEAL)

Tha: pasifians of fa Manoging Direchor (MD] or Chief Executve Oficer [CECH,
iCompamy Secrehory (5], Chiet Finercicl Officer (TR ond Heod of Infernal
Audi# and Complianca {HIAL) sholl be Hlad by different indeviduaks

The WD or CEC, 5, CFO ond HIAC of a isked company shall not hokd any execulive
padilion in oy olher company o fe sams hne

Thir Besaarel shell clacirly chafirss raspsnctivi rolis, rsponaibfities ond dusies of the
CFC, e HIAC ord the C5

Tha D or CECH, €5, CFC ond HIAL shall nol ba remosed From thair posiion wifhou
opprwed of the Boord os well o1 immedioe Sisamination o the Commission ond siod schongels]
Requiremnent ko atiend Boord of Dirschars”

The MDVCEC), €5, C50 ond HIAT of the company sholl abend the meastings of s Boord,
previckad thet the O3, RO ondfor the HILC shall ned amand such part ol o mesting
ol tha Besored which bmesdhas conwdarten of on ogende Sem resorieg bo thair porsonal mofken
Busiei of Manoging Diecier D} or Chief Exvowfrn Dficer B0 aed (i Financiol Officer A0
The WD or CEDrand RO sholl cerfiy b e Board fhef ey hove reviewsd fimonciol
soiemerrs for the year and that fo the best of their knowdsdge and belis®:
thiese sigiemants do not conbain ory materially unine siolement or omid oy
matenal foct or contoin shohements thal might be mideoding

Weaen schpmenis logeler presan o i oed balr viee of he ampony's afain and
e In camplionog with ealsling cccourting sondonds ord opplicable lows
The MD or CED and CFO sholl abo cerfify thet there ane, o tha best of knowlecge
and befief, no tronsociions enfered inlo by fhe compory during the veor which ore
Froudukent, ilegal or in vidkofion of Fe code of condud for e company's Boord or i memben

Complance shahrs
Mat
Complied Cormphed

o

Explonafion for
non-complicne
with the condifion

et dpplicable
Mot Aaplicable
Mot Agplicabh
hiet digplicabla
Mot Aaplicable

¢

4
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Annexure=- C

Tithe:

Trow cerificotion of the M0 er CEQ enel CFO sholl ke disclossd in the Aanual Repest
Board of Dersctors” Commities
P pmsaring good goesrones 1 e corepoy, the Boaed thel have of bast Foboss rg s omrmitiess.

Enaponsibility o e Board of Dirsciors

The companmy shall hovwe on Audé Commitee o o sub-commies of e Baard
The Audit Commites shall assat the Boord i enswing that #e finonciol siolement
rﬂmﬂ&“dhmiﬁpihmmﬂimn
geod monitaring system within the business

Tha Auckt Commitien shall bs riponaible o the Board; e dusies af the Auda
Commities shol ba ducrly sel fork in wrisiag
Canstifution of the Audit Commithes

Tha Audi Commitien shol be compeasd of of lecat 3 [free) members

The Beard of Dirscions sholl appeint members of the Audit Committes wha sball be
Direcian of the company and shall inchada ot lsast | fonal Indepandent Diescior
Al members of the Audit Commities should be *linanciolly lileroe” ord of leost
1 jorej member shall hove orooeniing or relofed fnonciol monogement bodkground
and 10 [fen] years of such expariercs;

The herm Finenciclly lieroe” mearn the abifly ko read and usdarsiond the finenciol
srshmanity Rka sllemant of leorcldl pasilon, siatement of comprabenaten Incams,
thrument of charges in squity ord mah Aows siclement ond o person wil be rorsidend
i haowe: oocounting or reloted froncicl manogement experdise  Fe or the possesses
profesional quolificofion or Aocoorting/Firance produats with of feesr 10 (ien)
years of corporale meragementy pralessicnal experiences,

Whan e lorm of service of any Commities mamber eives or thees I eny dicyrmiones
causing oy Commites menber i b unchls o hald offics bafor epimtion of he m
of servine, thus making the number of the Cosmines members fo ba kewer than fae
pruscribed number of 3 {fvoe) persona, the Boord shall oppoint e new Commisios
u-hrhﬁlmhmnqnﬁ-ﬂnrnd‘hh! {crsa] maore From the daio of
vocency b the Cameibion 1o sroers confieuily of e perlomaoncs of work of e Aucit Commites

Tha campany wserahary sholl met o the sorainry of e Commities

The quanu ol e Auai Ciormiien rassbng sholl ok sl withot ot bt | [ore] Indapersdent Diecior
Chairperson of the Auedit Commifies

The: Boond of Céedors shall select 1 {ons] member of the Audi Commisee o be
Choirperacn of e Audit Conmilios, whe shedl ba on Indapendent Direcior

i the abannen ol the Chalmpsrsan of e Audil Cammiitis, the remaining meslers
moy Wt one of Femsshes as Chairpenon for that porfouler mesting, in ol cass
thers shall be: no probiem of consfitriing o qeonm o reguired under condition Ho. S{4ifb)
cnd the moson of obaence of the negulor Choimperscn shall be dufy meconded in the minuses
Chairparaoe: of s Audit Commites sl rasols prasart In the Areua! Ganerol Mesling
(A Previtnd et in sbisncs of Chalrperssn of P Aut Comeifieg, oy olher
mmmber from the Audit Commites shall be salacked fo be present in e el

gereral mosting (4G and reason for chsence of fia Chairpersan of e Aadit

Committoe sholl ba recorded in e mimies of the AGM

Maating of tha Audit Commites

Tha Audit Cammines thill canduet o lee i four meslings in o Rnersiol year:

Prosided tho! amy emangency mesrg in oodifion ko regular mesting may: be

corveened ot the request of oy one of the members of the Commitiss

The quonm of the mesfing of the Audit Commites shall be coratissied in pressnce of
sithwr boes mambers or b i of the members of the Audt Commises, whichewar i
highar, whers presancs of an rdapandend diracker & & mul
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Annexure- C

Role of the Audit Commities

The Audit Commities shall -

wwersen tha financial reporfing proces
maniior choice of aocounting poficies ond principles

monitor ntermal Conirol Risk process fo ensurs ot i is odequaishy
rescureed, meludirg cpproval of e Intemal Audit and Complance Plan ond
v ol the Infmal Audie and Compliomes Report

ceerses hiring and performonce of eemal cudien

ol mesfing wit the extemal or sionlony ouditers S review of e onnol finonciol
shieemarts before submission fo the Boord for opproval or adoption

rewies aikang with #ia monogement, the anneal finorcal stalemants befors
sebimisalon o the Boord for

rovviaw clang with s managament, ha quariery and ha¥ yoorty financial sicamans
Nialhirw: polsinsits ot e B ol

review e odequacy of internal auds fundon

revie the Marogements Disumioe and Anahis bekors disdiosng 1 Fe Asmaol Baport
rivir shtarmant of all reloted party raniochons whbmsed by the monagemen
review (asogement Listers or Lefier of Intsmal Conirol weolmess issued by siotery audien.
cversen the determingtion of cudie fees based on soope and mogninuds, lewe] of especiiae
el o s ol el vk e rwtn o i i
ovmrsen whather the procesds raised Brough Inftial Public Offering IR0 or Repeat ullic
Célaring [RPO] or Rights Shore Cffer hove been uilizsd v par the pueposs viaed in
Eeparting of the Audit Committes

Raparting o the Board of Direciors

The Audit Cammities sholl repodd an ik acivitees fo he Boord of Direcker

Thin Acselt Comvmsitons shal irmiach ey’ repnt i Boaird on tha Seliowing findings, # ory -

5 [&allilie) repart en conficts of inteneats to the Board of Dinectors

5 [Ehaliil|b} sespected or presumed oud or imegularity or motenol deted idenfifiad = the

infernn! audit ond compliorce process or i the firancal siotemants

5 (&¥aHille) suspeactsd afringamant of lawa, rguistony comploncm induding sscurifs eloted lows,
rulies ond regdotans
5 [&¥alliilidh oy cther mofer which the Audit Comeities desms neceasory shall be dadivad o

5 |t

im

& (1)
&{1e)

the Boord immadiaiehy

Raparting fo the Autheriios

IF the Akt Comemien b ragporind o tha Board dbout anything which hos momnel
impoet an fw financial condiien and resulls of eperatian and has dacrased with the
Boord ond the monopement that ony recificfion i necessary ond # the Audil Commibies
finds ot such recEhtion bos been urreasonobly ignoned, e Audi Commites shall
report much heding & the Cosmitsian, upan rporfng of such mafen o the Board for
v Fimes. or completion of o pericd of § i) months. from ihe dote of it reporing o
tha Boord, whichever is aoeline

Eeparting o the Shoreholders and Generol mvesiors

Report on adivites mmied out by fe Audi Commites, indhding ony raport mode o the
Board under comdiFon Mi, S8HaRiil above durrg S yeer, shell ba sgred by the
Chaiirparicn of P A it Comvriten o dacioud in tha arsual rapert of B lisser comgony

Responaibility bo the Board of Direciors
Tha comparry thall hove o Mominaian and Basunasngion Commises [MRC) i o
wbr-commisien of tha Beord

M reperinble confict of
o sunch maters arose
dluring the year,

The Audit Commites
Haport i disclosnd in e
annusl repon ond sigeed
bry the Chairsan of the

soid commitiee.
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Annexure- C

Title

The MRC shall awist the Board in formelation of the nominafon criieria or policy far |

determiining qualifiaions, paitve aimibus, weperencs end ndepondence of desckes

orel b borvwl asncutive os wall B3 g policy fer lormel procsss of considering

resmunaration of direcion, koo level axscutive

Tha Tarss of Rlborisic [0} of e MAC sl i ey sl Kt i et Ecmesin

the orecs sioted at the condifion Mo, &(5](k)

Conasfitution of the MRC

Thes Craretie bl somsspriis o of bt thyvms mardsies incfuishig en Pbepdare ke

All mmban of e Commites shald be non-sxecutive direcors

hsmbers of the Commises shall be nominated and oppointed by the Boord |

The Ecaord shall havs cuthority io remese ond oppoint ony momber of the Commifes

b czvea o dhucth, rasignasion, diagquelficaion, or remowal of any mesber of fa Cansite

o ) any ot coves of vooone b, the board shall Bl the veconey wishin 180

[ hundred sightyl deys of scouring such saoancy in the Commsis

The Chairperson of e Commites may cppoint ar coropt ony esdemel sxpert and/or

member(s) of sioff fo e Commitiss as covisor wha shall be noresiing member, & the
el thart exdvics or suggmsfion frem such wdemal mxpert and for membars)

of skl shid| b reguired or voluabls For the Cammites

The company secretary shall oo as the sscretary of e Commses |

The: quorum of the MRC mesfng shall not consiisie without of s an Indepanden Discor

Mo memizer of the MR shall receies, sither directly or indivecd v, ony remenerciion

for oy advisary or consuliorcy role or chwrwise, ofher fan Direcor's fees or

herwiarium brom f compay

Charperion of the NRC

The Board of Dinscors saoll sslect | [onef member of he MRC i be Chairpenon of the

Irs the: ohsence of the Chairpersan of tha MBC, the rermaining meamban moy elect one of

P ok Chelipeeien o ther pare: b miing, e roson of clnes of e rgulor

Chairparsan shall be duly recarded in the mines

Chaimperion of the MRC soll oitend fe ansuol general mesfing (AGH) ro onswer the

geries of the shareholders,

Prewided that in ohserca of Choirparsan of tha MRC, ory cthar member fram fa

MR shall b salaciod o be present i tha smusl geseeal mesteg [AGM| G

arwwaring e sharehoider's querss ond reason for absence of $a Chairpenon

of e MR sholl ba recordied in the mimes of fhe AGM.

Mesting of the HEC

Tha MRC shall condct ot least ore meeting in a firandial year [

Tras Chaiparsen of s MRC may cormeans any asanginsy mesling upen reguai

by any membar of the RRC

The: guonem of the mestng of the MRC @il be consfied in presence of sifher teo |

members or o thind of e members of the Commities, whichever & higher, where

presuncn of an indegendent direcior is mesl, o8 required ender conditon na. 4 (2R

The proceadings of soch mesng of S MRC shall duby b rmeordad in e minuss |

ored such mirutes shall be confrmed in the mext mssting of the NRC

Role of the NRC |

MR sholl be independent ond responsible or occounioble io the Boord ond o

thir sharehalden

MR shal crenrios, amang othars, the faliewing moters and meks rpn with

recommeraobion o e Boord

formudosng the criterio for deermiring qualifications, posiSe: ofributes and

indopendence of a dinecior ord recommend a policy 1o the Board, redoting 1o the

renunenation of the dirsciors, fp level smosim, considering the following:
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Annexure- C

Tithe

& | Siollilia] the level and compoation of remararotion is moscrabls and sricient 1o oo, |

magin and motivam sullable directers s run the com

pamy succasshily
& [ 53|k hnﬂhﬁpimhw-dﬁﬂmw |
performonce benchmorks
& SNENiNc) remunanation o dircion, mbdm.iwlmdunhuhmhﬂ-mﬁud

&SRB
& (SBNI
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841
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ond nwi‘mpq-’rﬂuﬂ‘lrlgﬂm:lﬂhm term periormance chiscves ooproprige
ot soenpaarry ond s goals.
ﬁhumupﬁkﬁmhﬁ:ﬁmdyh&gmmdﬁﬁmmw
euperience, sfhnicsy, educofional bodkground ond rofionoiy
ichurithying parons whi am quobfied 1o become dimdon and wha may be
appainted in fop level execufe pasilion in ocooordancs with the citeria loid
depwm, and recammand thair appeinimaent and remoenl 1o the Board
Farrsulating the erikieia ko evdfuction of gerkrnancs of independan! direion and the foond |
idantifying the compony's nesd: for employess of different levels ord delermine |
Hulrdmhﬂ,. fresnaher o regrkocement and promotion ok
llnmmdmhﬂrlumlﬂn
hmﬂ%ﬂmﬂmmﬂwﬂﬂ-mm
criferio and ociivities of MR during the yeor of o gloncs in it annual repor
Externcl or Statulory Audiors [
The istwer compoery thall nol engoge s exdernal or siohiory ouditon B perfiorm
this bnbivairg sarvicos of the company, nomely:-
appraisal or valuaSon services or foirmess opinions |
Femancial information spstems design and implemaniotion
brok-kesping o ofher yarvices melobd 1o the cocourfing records or Bnancicl wolerment
ochuricl sarvices [
irdernol audd serviom or special audit services
audit or cartification srvices an complionos of coponse gevemancs as
required under condifion no. #{1]
oy othar sarvice tha creates canfiict of inerst
Mo parne or anpkees of fe ssiermel cudt i sholl posiess any shor of fe
compony ey oudil of leoxt during fe ferure of their oudit casignment of thaf compony;
ks or har family mesbacs ol shall not hakd any shares in the seid company
Hepresenizive o externdl o siorrory cudinn shell remain pressnt in +e Shorebclders’
Maating [Annual Geranal Meating or Exsroordinary Geneeal Musting) io answar
the quariss of fhe sharsholders
Moiriining o website by She Compory
Thas compony shall hv on official sebaie Rk =i e webnite of $e slock eachange |
The company shol keeg the websie luincional from #he dots of listing
Tra comprvy shall moke ovoiloble e detciled cisclmures on s websin oy meined
wrder the listing reguic®ons of the concermed sock exchangelsh
Reporfing ond Complionee of Corporoie Gowernance: |
The companry thall cbrein o cartfices from i procticing Profslonal Accourtont or
Sacreiory |Chartersd Accoundont or Cost ond Maonogesent Accouniond or Chorferss
Socratcry) othar i i siotviory oudiors or oudit fim o yeorky bass mgarding
comg once of condBons of Componde Govemancs Code of the Commissen and sech
corfificoie shall be disdosed in the Annual Repart
Erplenctizs: “Thermnad Accoustant mases Chonarss] Asseuriisnl ea difine in o Barghadaih
Chariersd Aocoeniors Order, 1973 {Fresident's Order Mo, 2 of 1973 "ok ond Monagamesl
Aecoonsont’ maans. Coef ond Masogement Accrentert o dafined in the Ceal nad Manogesent
Aezortont Ondingecs, 1977 [Ordinonce Mo, Ll of 1977, “Chartered Secelany” mecns
Chariened Secrefory ax defined in the [Chortered Secretories Act, 2010
Tha prodemaslonal whe will provide e certificete on campliancs of this Corporom
(eorvernonce Code sholl be oppoinisd by e shamtalden in the annueol genen] mesing
Tha dliewscaors of fha comgery sholl s, i accordance with tha Asnmosre-C ofiached,
in fan dirncion’ rapart whether te company has complid with fhess condifions or noe
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Annexure- D
Management's Discussion and Analysis

THE COMPANY'S POSITION AND QPERATIONS

Aromit Limited hes been o morket leader in the building consirucfion moterial indusiry. it hos besn working efficiantly ke be o
kery contributor to the oversll developmant of the country, The key financiol performance measures of the company for the

Jon 15-kenaid| Jan 15-Decl5 | Janld-Decid
ontta 12 Monfte 12 Monta
Toka Taka Toka
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Cotrial | g0 |
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Prof after incame o 19,632 540
Fricr Yoor Adjusiment - Dividend e
Foalized gain oo Hierowed Eomings 12,324,254
Frofit available for oppropriction 337 367 50
) ik
Oividend recommended
Inferim Csh Dividend & 50% =[]
Fingl Cosh Dividend 30,000,000
30,000,000
Un-nH:l'l:prin'hl:l p'nﬁh:m?'-ﬂ e | : 3:!?3&?,5!!1
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Dividond Poyout Ratie _1m8
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|
COMPARATIVE AMALYSIS OF THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

201819 2017-18 201817 201516 2015 2014
(12 Months] 12 Months) (12 Monthsl (18 Months] (12 Months] {12 Month]

It Profit olter Incoma Tox 19432540 | 81174592 | 48781017 | 17008752 | 7as7a0m | 7R4N2479
Earnings Per Shore [EPS] 127 10.20 813 19.50 123 12.07
Pat Assals Valus B74745000 | 904438415 | 930422809 | 858,599,470 | 893244117 | 84) 932745
Nt Ausets Valus per share 14579 15074 15507 143,10 148.87 140.32
Mt Operding Cash Flow 45784083 | 945553 | 4416457 | 192824530 | 45,501,847 | (B7,885.208)
mwcﬂ Flow par shars 763 141 0.74 3214 10.93 {14.45)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AMD ESTIMATES

» Mppropriots accounfing policies hove been opplied consistentfy in preporofion of the finonciol statements ond the
occouniing esfimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

+ Mo chongaes in eocounting policies ond estimation hos been applied in the prepanotion of finoncicl stabements for the year

2018-2019.
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FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC SCENARIO

- Economy of Banglodesh: Growing Everyday

Borglodesh is a developing couniry and its economy is on o steering posifion for the lost decede. I hos been growing
sxponanfially in oll sectars. In the lost decods, the country has recorded GOP growth rates above 7 percent due o
development of micrecradit and garment indusiry,

The national econamy con be divided indo 15 different indusiries in o broader sense. Considering fhe indusiral contribution
of different sectors, the menufacturing industry has been the significant and consistent contributor o the economy. Along
with the riss of the monufackering industry, the construction industry has alsa been beneficial 1o the scancmic development
of the couniry, The construction material indusiry hos been performing significantly well in terms of growth ond ability o
mainhain supphy with the increcsed demond level inside the couniry os well as the expart volume.

In @ nuishell, it con be soid that the nofional economy is wecthering persistent global uncerioinfies relafively well.
Poverty has been reduced and if is expected fo continue. Growth remained resilient, aided recently by recovery in
exporfs and private invesiments. Inflafion hos decelerated with the aid from soft internafional commeadity prices and
prudent macroeconamic management. Banglodesh's main expert destinations is projected to improve, clthough downside
risks remain elevoied. More is needed, including closing the inter-sackoral prodctivity gop through increcsed resource
mohility, easing the constroinis on firm level produdiivity ond increasing female labor force partficipation in the formal
sactors. In oddifion, poor infrosiructure, inodequate energy supply, ond inefficient financial infermediation combined
with high cost of doing business remain the key obsiocles hindering the realization of Banglodesh's vast economic
potential,

= Thie 213t Century Global Econamy

The last decode has been punciuated by a series of brood-bosed sconamic erises and negative shocks, starting with
the global financial crisis of 2008-200%, followed by the European sovereign debi crisis of 2010-2012 and the global
commodity price realignmeants of 2014-2014. As thesa crises and the persistent headwinds that occompanied them
subside, the world economy hos sirengthened, offering greafer scope o recrient palicy towards langer-ferm issues fhat
hold bock progress along the economic, social and envirenmental dimensions of sustainable develapment.

The world economy has sirengthened os lingering frogilities related o the global financial crisis subside. In 2017,
global economic growth reached 3 per cent—the highest growth rate since 201 1—and is expacied fo remain sieady
for the coming year. Lobor market indicators confinue fo improve in o brood specirum of countries, ond roughly
tweorthinds of countries worldwide experienced stronger growth in 2077 than in the previous year, At the global level,
global growth is forecast of 3.2 percent in 2019, picking vp to 1.5 percent in 2020.

The improved global economic sitvation provides an opportunity for counfries to focus policy fowards longer-ferm
issues wuch as low carbon economic growth, reducing inequalities, sconomic diversification and efiminafing deep-reat-
od barriers thot hinder developmant,

Trode volume growth fo fall le 2.4% in 2019 — down from 3.0% in 2018. Trode growth could then rebound e 3.0%
in 2020; however, this is dependent on an easing of trode fensions. Trade growth in 2018 was weighed down by
saveral foctors, induding new tariffs and retaliatory measures affecting widehy-roded goods, weaker global economic
growth, and velafility in hinancial morkeds and fighter monetary conditions in developed countries, among others,
Consansus estimates hove world GOP growth showing fram 2.9% in 2018 10 2.6% in both 2019 and 2020
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While global econemic indicators remain largely fovourable, they do not fall the whele story. The Wordd Ecanomic Situation
and Prospects 2019 underscores that behind these numbers, one con discern o build-up in short-tlerm risks that are threaten-
ing global growth prospects. More undamentually, the report roises concerns over the sustoinability of global economic
growth in the face of rising financial, sociol and environmenial challenges. Global levels of public and private debt confinue
fo rise. Economic growih is ofen failing ko reach the peaple who need it mast. The essenfial transition fowards environmen-
tally sustmincble produchion and consumplicn is not happening fast enough, and the impacts of climata change are grawing

RISKS AND COMNCERNS

The management is keen fo maneuver every possible epportunities lo mikigake any risk that may be opparent. A brie® anclysis
of risks and concerns reloted io the finoncial statements is presented in the first parfion of the Directors' Report for the year
2018-2019 for perusal by the shareholders.

FORECAST FOR THE COMPANY'S OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE

To sushain the market growth, we have been putiing efforts fo improve the overall performance of the company. The financial
W:nfﬂmmm alse present the growth potentiol of the company. As the market expands along with the increased
demand and as a result, competitors are entering the market. Therefare, we have faken following skeps fo conkribute to the
bettarment of the company:

Adignment of production machinery

. Improvement of product process and quality

Expansion of the distributor netwerk and promofional adiviies
. Exponsion of the sales force team

B n oo

For aramit limited,
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Report Of The Audit Committee

Aramit Limited hos an Audit Commities as o sub-committes of the Board of Directors. The Audit Committes oasists the Board
of Direciors in ensuring that the Financial Statements reflect frve and fair view of the staie of the affairs of the company and
in ensuring o good monitoring system within fhe business. The commifes iz reporting to the Boord of Directors on
performanee of the responsibilities clearly set forth by the Board of Directors.

Cammittes Members

The Audit Commities of the company consists of 3 [thres] members incleding 1 [one] Independent Direcior knowledgeable
obaout finance ond orgonizational manogement. The Commifes has baen raconstifited in line with Banglodesh Sscurities and
Exchangs Commission’s notification on Corporale Governonee as follows:

Mr. Mohommed Towhidul Anowar - Independent Director « Chairmon of Avudit Committes

M. Md. Abul Hossaln « Member of BOD - Mamber of Audit Commithes

Mr. Jyotsna Bikash Chakma - Mamber of BOD - Mamber of Audit Commithes
Pariod Covered

Our review for this report is limiled fo the ospects for the year ended 30 June 2019,

Main octivities of the oudit committes ore summarized below:

1. Oversesing and monitaring of financial reporting process, adeption of reparting standards and coniral risk manogement process:
Audit Committes is ossisting in the oversight of the finoncial reporfing process, including maonftoring the adoption of
reparting stondards ond internal control risk monogement process fo ensure that oppropriote finoncial reporfing process and
stondards used ond odeguate aclivities) control measures to high risk oreas ore periedically eveleated and tested.

2. Review of Periadic Finaneial Statemerit:

Durimg e yoor, Audit Committea reviewsd oll periadical Financial Ssatements of e compory. The review was mode along with fw
manogemssent and other sioksholders. Their review snsures that the Fnanciol Statements ore prepored in complionce with legal and
orzoanting sfondords and regquiressents and tat Financial Statemenis disclosed oceurnte, reliable and fimely information of the company,

3. Review of Internal Control Assessment:

During the yeor, the commiftes rovised and reviewed the internc] cantral system and internal owdit plan with an emphasiz on
minimizing of defects, lossas and froud. The Commifies alio reviewed thot the infernal contral was both odequate and effective.

4, Review Internal Audit:

During the ysar, the commifies raviewsd the nternal Audit oclivities and took necsssary oclions on the basis of internal oudit report

Reporting of the Cammittes

On discharging its responsibilitias, the awdil commites has ensured the followings:

= Financial Statements hove been prepared and presented in complionce with all lows, regelotions and standords as applicoble.

+ The sysbam of infernal confrel as well as the Financial records hos been axamined an the basis of the internal oudit findings.

+ Proper ond sufficient core hod been foken for mointenonce of adequate cccounting records for safeguarding the compony's interast
ond loe preventing and detacting frauds and other irreguloritiss.

= Agpropriots risk cantral mechanism ond Monagerial Infarmation Contral ore in ploce,

Doservations, findings ond suggestions of the commiftes wers communicated to fhe Board of Directors ond the Boord of Directars
had token oppropricte messures on the reparf,

i

(Mehammed Towhidul Anowar|
Chairman, Audit Commiten
Indepordent Diracior

Aromit Limited

Oesober 2B, 2019
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Value Added Statement

for the year ended 30 June 2019

Descripion
Sourcn of Funds
Emmnun
Lass: Bought in Material and Services
Yalus Added
Add: bvestment lncoma
Cehar Ircema

Appliad in the following
Employeas’
Salary, woges, gratity ond other bensfit
Confribution i WP & WF

Gereeriimenl
Corparcse Tooes
Custorrs Duby
Coniribution e fhe Naticnol Exchequer
Frovider of Capital
Dividend

Returined By the Compary
Pory for copital expenditure fo reploce
i
Derocioion

Enfoined somings

il A Dvidnd

2018-2019

M Sckeren, woges, grosly ond clber bensitn
Coriribubon 1o werkary peof perticpion & walfere nds
M M Cormbuson o b nakond axchequee

Ml & Depredotion, reser B remned samings

Taks in Million

30 June 2019 30 Jume 2018

430 98 50644
276 219 |
143,08 204.25
(.42 1.44
AaE.33 B9.41
SB.95 POEF

PEA7

107.37
| 1.3 | A.49
108,62 100,14

are 24,14

Frivk] BZ.BZ

5102 106,94
A0.00 o0
189.64 23412
30.43 2483

1.96 3407

I2AF 61.00
22203 295.12

2017-2018
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Elements of Total Cost of Production

Imported row materials
Local row materials
Indiract materials
Depreciation

Salaries and ollowances

Cthar

2018-19
Management Ratios

A, Management Rafios:
1 Curreni Ratio
2 Acid Ratio

B. Operating Ratios:

1 Cost of goods sold 1o lurnover
2 Operoting expansas o lurnover

C. Profitability Ratios:
Groas profit to turnover

Frrrrry

30 - June - 19 a0 - June - 18
Teks in Millioa % Taka [ Millian %
143.10 36, 52% 144.50 34.28%
142,19 36.208% 158.48 37 .59%
13.80 3.52% 17.84 4.24%
17.73 4.52% 16.82 4.99%
41.32 10.54% 38.52 2.14%
33.74 B.&1E 45.3% 10.77%
3%1.8% 100.00% A21.57  100.00%

mparted raw materials
Local s maderinls
ncrect maanials
Depreciation

Solotes & ollowanees
Oihere

Met profit betore income tax to turnover

Net profit after income tax to turnover

Nel profit after income tox to copital empleyed
Earnings per share

Dividend per share

bt I~ T ¥ TR S R

Dividend payout rofio
B Price sornings ratia

D. Activity ratios:
1 Inventory turnover rafio
2 Inventory helding peried
31 el worth per share

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

30-June-19 30-June-18

5.49:1 3.85:1

A 45:1 2.78:1

B5.42% B3.10%

22.3%% 16.75%

14.58% 14.90%

532% 14.85%

4.48% 12.08%

2.148% &.52%
Toka 37 10.20
Toka 5.00 4.50

152.81% 44 14%
Times 104,34 4473
Times 11.05 16.42
Diays 3304 2223
Toka 145.7%9 150.74



INDEFENDENT AUDITORS® REFORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
ARAMIT LIMITED

Gualified Opinion
e have audited the secompanying Fnoncal stofements of ARAMIT LIMITED e Comparny®), which comprise the Shatement
of Finoncial Posifion as at 30 June 2019 and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Stotement of
Chonges in Equity ond Stotement of Cosh Flows for the yeor then ended ond nobes to fhe finonciol stofements incleding o
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.
In aur epinion, except for the passible effects of the mober deseribed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion seclion of sur reper,
the occompanying Financial Stolements prepored in occordence with Internotionol Accounting Stondords (LAS] ond
Internafiona! Finoncial Reporting Shandards (IFRS], give o frue and hair view of the state of the company's affeirs os at 30 June
201% and the resulis of its operafions ond its cosh Bows for the yeer then ended and comply with the Companies Ad 1994,
fhe Securities and Exchonge Rules 1987 and other opplicoble lows and regulations,
Basis for Qualified Opinion
W draw aftention la the users of the financial statements 1o the following bases for qualified opinion:

1. As disclased in nate 5.2 to the financial stotements, Investment in Associales amounting Tk. 124,859,200 hove

been volued of cost price but it showld be volusd opplying Eguity method os required by 145-28.

2. A totol omount of Tk, 294,892,067 (note 11 to the Finonciol siotements) is dus from five companies having
common directarship with Aromit Limited. Thase amounts have been paid o3 shar-term loon to thase compaonies.
According to Section 103 of Companies Act, 1994 as well as Banghadesh Securities and Exchonge Commission
nofificotion @ SEC/CMRRCD 2006-1.5% Admin/02, thesa loons reguire general mesfing opproval, But no such
approval was faken.

Key Audit Matters
Key oudit mofters ore those matters thof, in cur professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financic!

giutements of the current period, These matters were oddressed in the conbext of our oudit of the financial salements as a
whale, and in farming our opinion therson, and we do not provide o seporase opinion on these malters.

Immmg;liﬁm—nhﬂgmﬂl

Refer to note 22
*  Revenue recognition has significant W heve: tested the design and operafing effectiveness
ond wide influence on Financial satement of key conirols focusing on the following:

* Revenve it recognized when the amounts and | * We undersieed, evaluated ond volidared the key
the related costs are relichly measured, and the controls related fo Company’s sales process from
performance obligotion is completed through end Io end, from conlracts opproval and signeaff,
passing of conirol o the cusiomers. Revenus recording of soles, oll the woy frough cash receipt
from the sale of goods is recognized when the and customer outdanding balances.
company has delivered products te the |« Segregafion of dufies in invoice creasion and modification;
customers of the delivery point ond control has | |

Cibbaining supperting documends for sales ransactions
M' recorded sither side ufymr end as well os debit nofes
» There is o risk thot the company might issued offer the year-end dote to determine whather
missiate,manipulate soles quanfity or price in revenue was recognized in the correct period;
tha financiol stofements,

v Crifically osssssing monual journals posted io
rervanue to identify vnusual or imegular items;

* ‘arifying sales price from Foda recervobles’ documants;

*  Cross-checking with VAT records.
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Inveniories
Refer to note &

There i3 a risk that:-

= Inventory that does not exist being included in the
financial sialements.

L ||1'ml'1lnr].r{u1 hﬂmr or l.IﬂEhﬁ"E*.ﬂ:l.

* |nventary is included in the finonciol stolements of
full value when it is stolen or chsolete or domoged
or suffered ony kind of loss.

* Invenlory that ochually belangs to third parties or
sold to any porty being included in tha finonciol
sherlemienis,

Our audit procadures in this orea included among others:

= Evaluating the design ond implementation of key
inventery controls operafing ocross the foctories;

* Atlending inventory counts and reconciling the count
resulls to the inventory listings to test the existence
and completenaess of dain;

*  Checking the cost of row materials purchase and valusfion
muethod opplied for row moterials and work in progross.
Comparing the net reclizable volue, obtained
through o detiled review of soles subsaguant to the
yoar-end, to the cost price of o samgle of inveriories.

= Chacking the items noted as ohsolehe or domoged of the
invenbary count that hos bean appropriciely odjusted.

Accounl Receivablas
Refor fo note 7

* A maojor risk is hoving false/unrealizobla volue
baing included in receivables.

* The management might not keep mufficient provision
for bod,/dovbitful dett.

Our oudil procederes in this area included ameng

athirs:

»  Checking subssquent status of receivables;

» Checking ageing analysis of receivables;

»  Sending balance confirmation leters to parfies;

*  Ensuring that sufficient provision is mode for bad &
doubiful debts; if any.

»  Asssssed the design ond implemeniation of key
conirols over recaivable managemeant.

= Tested these balonces on o sample basis through
presment ko post period end invoicing and eash receipt.

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Refer o nobe 4

* The company hos lorge omount and numbaers of
property, planf ond equipment flams. Dus fo
tochnologicol and time obsolescence, impairment
mery eist,

* Monogement hos concluded that there is no
impairmant in respect of oll assets, This conclusion
raquired significant management judgmant, Hence,
wn considared this fo be o key oudit mater:

Cur audil procaduras in this area incuded mmong
others:

*  Assessing the consistency of methodologies used for
depreciafing the assels.

» Checking, on o somple bosis, the occurocy and
relevance of the accounting of PPE by manegement.

*» Performing physical verificalion to ensure existence
of the items as well as to ensure thot those aren't
obaclote.

* Review the monogements review regarding
remaining usebul lives of assets.
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Responsibilities of Monogement and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Slatements
Management is responsible for the preparafion ond foir presentation of these Hnoncial sclements in oecordonces with
International Finencicl Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicoble lows and regulations and
bor such internal contrel s management determines is necessary fo enable the preparation of Fnencial shafements that are
bree from material misstatement, whether due io froud or error,
In preparing the finonciol stotements, manogameant is responsible for assessing the Compony’s ability to continue a3 a going
eoncarn, disclesing, os opplicable, motiers related 1o going concarn and using the going concern basis of acoounfing unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or o cease operations, or has no realisfic allernative but o do so.
Those charged with governance are responsibile for overseeing the Company's finoncial reparting process.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is jo express an opinion on these finonciol stotements based on owr audil. We conducied cur oudit in
accordanca with Internafional Siandards on Auditing [I54). Those stondards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plon and perform the cudit o cbiain reasoncble assurance whether fa financial statements are free from material missiatement.
An oudit invelves performing procedures to obiain oudil evidence obeut the omounts and disclosures in the financial
siatements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, induding the assessment of the risks of material misstotement
of the financiol siatements, whether due i frowd or error. In making those risk ossessments, we consider internal contral
relevani o the enfily's preparafion and fair presentation of the financial sintements in order fo design oudit procedures fhat
are apprepriate in the circumstances, but net for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the antify's
infernal control. An audit clso includes evaluating the oppropriateness of accounting palicies vsed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates mode by monagement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the awdit evidence we have obsained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a bosis fer our oudit epinion.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In oceerdance with the Companies Act, 1994 ond the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also report the fellowing:
i. we hove obfoined olf the information ond explanatians which to the best of our knowledge ond belief were necessary
for the purposes of cur oudit and maode due verification thereof;
ii. in our opinien, proper books of occount as required by law have been kept by the Cempany so far as it appeared
from our exominaiion of fhese boolks;
ifi. the statement of finoncial posifion and siafement of profit or koss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in ogreement with the books of account and refums; and
iv. The aspenditure incurred was for the purposa of the Company's business.
Other Information
Managemant is responsible for the other information. The other informafion comprises the information included in the onnual
report, but does not include the financial siatements and our ouditers’ report therean.
Cour opinien an the financial sialements does ned cover the cther infarmalion and we do not express any farm of assuranee conclusion thereen,
In cannection with our oudit of the finoncial stotemants, cur responsibility is b0 read the other information and, in doing so
consider whether the other information is materially incansistent with the financio! siofements or our knowledge obfoined in
the audit or ctherwise appears to be materially missiated.
Bosed on the work we hove performed, we conclude that if there is a materiol misshatement of these other information, we
are required fo report that foct. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Chaliogram, 28 Oclober 2019 mmh & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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ARAMIT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2019

= 30 Junn 2017 30 Juna 2018
ASSETS Teka Taka
MNON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment A 115,088 094 109,802,726
Irrvpgmant b 256,122,580 294,897 850
Total non-current osseds 71,210,674 408,700,578
Invoniorias [ 141,728,197 198,954, 844
Trade: Roceivables 7 22,958, BE2 20,454,598
Advonces, Deposits ond Prepoymants B PE.513,764 113,792,474
Shart Tarm frvesiments - £3,B03,703 25,034,885
Intarest Recoivoble 10 BA5 416 410,119
Dun from Associoted Companiss 1 294,892,067 298, 548,430
Cosh ond Cash Equivalans 12 25,431 672 58,751,723
Total Current Assets 850,384,101 714,189,093
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,021,594,775 1,124,889 671
EQUITY & LLABILTIES
m S . s 4
Share Copial 13 &0,000,000 0,000,000
Roacrves 14 385, 48,078 385,488,078
Dividend Egualisation Fund 0,738,247 50,738,247
Rotained Eomings 337,347,577 335,408 725
Urrealized Supla of Finoncal Assets 41,152208 | 79815 |
B74, 746,000 ¥04,428,615
MNON CURREMT LIABILITIES
Prowision for Employees” Refiral Geatuisy 15 2 44T P5P 72728547 |
Prowision for Deforred Tox 14 4,072 BES 11,694,105
32515844 34,422 4654
CURRENT LIABILITES
Crodiiors ond Accruck 18 104,215,121 170,957 437
Prawision for WPP & WF 19 124,254 1,510,724
Prowision for Taxosion 20 = & 380,850
Ursclnimed dividend 21 £.99] 558 7,189 a8y
114,332,931 184,038,407
TOTAL EQUATY & LLABILITIES 1,021,594,775 1,124,889,471
MET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE an 145.7% 150.74
COMTIMGENT LIABILTIES ARMD COMMITMENTS o

The accompanying nates from 1 50 42 form an integral port of these financiol sammants,

Foa g (CiTon
COMPARNY SECRETARY RECTOR MG DIRECTOR
Signed in terms of seporoie repart of even doie, \ EE
ht‘mﬁhm & Co.

Chortered Accountonts

Chattogram, 28 Cctober 2019

o
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ARAMIT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Picsfs] 01 July 2018 10 01 July 2017 1o
3 Jure 2019 0 June 2018
Toko Toho

Bovenuse s A3 TR G607 506, 444712
Cont of grovocks sold 7 (375,837,341 (420,834,376
Groas profit e, 143, 254 B5,610, 336
Geraral ond odminisntive expenses 24 (53,028, 230 {54,847 577)
Selling ord destribution experses 25 [35,185.734) (&9 #F2913)
Cohar opanalng |meofme 24 58,301,734 82 12 72%F
Operating profil 24,251 048 90,182,555
Financicl axpenses 7 [227,248) 1,844,127
Mo cperaling ncarms 28 817,727 1,463,484
Profit before contribulion o WPF and Wellore Fund 234.4651.539 89,801,914
Conlribufion to WPP & Walfors Fund 1% 1,232.576) |4,450,096)
Profit before income fox 23,418,953 85311818
Provizion for income fox
Clerrant hax 20 (78919209 (28,500,000
Dohwrad tox 18 4,105,507 2382774
Profit after income fax 19,632, 540 41,174,592
Other comprehensive iIncome
Realized goin/{loss) on sale of fironcal st 12,328,254 o
Urmealizad goin/floss] on ewmilable-for-sole of finoncial oset &1 [35,157,124) (0,084, 204)
Diebarrad tox @ 1% on unrealizsd goin/[loss] of Financiol assets 3515712 9,008,420
Totol comprehansive incoma/{loss| 317 385 {19,902 994
Eomings Por Shaore [EP5)
Basic Earnings per share 30 aar 1020

The orzamparrying noses fram 1 1o 42 form on integrsl part of these Eaoncicol detement,

B ol o G

COMPARY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MAMAGMG DIRECTOR
Sagrad in lerms of saporcts report of aven dobe,

¥ vl sty
Chattogram, 28 Ociober 2019 Alam & Ca,

Charterad Accaunbarnts
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ARAMIT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

The accompamying nates from 1 %o 42 form on integral part of fese finonciol sohements,

30 June 20719 30 June 2018
Toio Toka

A.  Cosh fows from opergling ociivities
Cosh recsived from cussomers and athers A4B.261,513 595119 444
Cosh paid to suppliers 268,358,275 [434 255 402)
Cash paid fo employoes {103,751 ,004] (#2379 1804
Cosh paid for operdfing epenses (33,364,155 {24 424 &80)
Income tox paid 114,272 770] [2% 471 Dad)
Paid i WFF and WF {2,710,226] {4,935,403)
Met cosh inflow/joutflow] from operofing octiviies ﬁ,?ﬂm 9,451,553
Cash flows From invesking odfivities
Acruisifion of properfy, plant and squipment (35,717,444] | |34, 057 05d)
Acquisiion of financial assets (1,342,173] =
Proceeds fom sale of financial osses 21,285,575 =
Due from oasocioied companses 1,656,563 25 554 439
Shart ferm ivastments (38, 76%,018] &9, 292 538
Dividend recoived &17, 727 1,443 484
Inierest recoived 783,217 | 7 544 505
Het cosh inflow/joutfiow] From invesfing octivifies [51,478,555] 47 901,874
Cash flows from financing octivifies
Lo o o 2 (21,802,839)
Dividend paid |27, 198,333] [25 887 4%4)
H‘urﬁrnti:lw {227, 246] __11#44.11?1
Het incrense [decrease] of cosh ond cosh equivalents [#+8+0) [33,120,051) 28 218 74T
Cash ond oosh equivalents of the beginning of the year 58,751,723 30,532,954
Cossh cnd cxash aquivolents ot the snd of i yoor 25,431,672 58,751,723
Het Operofing Cosh Flow Per Share 743 1.41

COMPARY SECRETARY DIRECTOR

(o o

MAMAGIMG DIRECTOR

]
vy

PORT 2018-19
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ARAMIT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A5 AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
1 THE REPORTING ENTITY

1.2

13

1.4

Company Profile

Aramit Limited {hereinafer refarred s as “tha Company®] weas incorporoted oy o public comporry limited by shares on 22 July
1972, vide registration no 376%-6/20 of 1972 1973 under Componies Act, 1913, The comparny was lisied with Dhoke Stock
Exchangs [DSE in 1984 and Chitegong Steck Exchonge [CSE) in 1995,

Compomy's Ragivkened Office

The: reqgistaned office and fodory of fa compary [s suated at 53, kalurghat Heowy Indusirial Esiale, PO: Moharo, Chatiogrom - 4208,
Moture of Adkvities

The principal odévisias of e Campony are Morufockring & Maorkesing of Cament Sheet Products.

Dascriphion of Aspociobos

i, Aramit Thai Aluminuem Limiked [ATAL}

The Compony wos incorparoied on 14 September 2000 o o Public Limited Company. Autharized Share Copital of the
Company i 5,000,000 crdinory shores of Th 100 soch, Out of 7,000,000 shores iwwed by e Compory Arome Thal
Ahsminium Limied (ATAL, Aromit Limisd [AL] subscribed 453 467 {45.35%) shares of Tk 100 sach ioial value being Tk
45,344,700, The cemmeecial preduction of the Company was commanced on 19 Juma 2002,

i, Aramit Steal Pipes Limited [ASPL)

The Company was incorporaied an 16 Ociober 2002 as o Private Limited Company. Authorized shane cogpital of the Company is
500,000 erdinary shares of Tk 100 eoch. Oul of 100,000 shares issued by the Company Arami Siesl Fipes Limited (ASPL),
Aot Limithad (AL saderibed 30,000 {30%) shores of Tk 100 sach folal vakss being Tk 3,000,000 The comeencial prockction of
th Compory wo commancad on 18 August 2003,

iii. Morgemit Foobsear Limited {AFL

The Company was incorporoted on 12 April 2004 o= o Public Limited Company. Authorized Share Copital of the Company is
2,500,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each. Aramir Limited [AL) subseribad £24,800 (47 20%) Shores of Tk 100 sach ol value
iv. Aramit Pawer Limsted (APL|

The Compoany wos incorporoted an 28 June 2004 as o Privale Limited Compory. Authorized Share Copital of the Company is
1,000,000 ordinary Shares of Tk 100 each, Out of 71,300 Shares issued by the Company, Aromit Power Limired [APL), Aramit
Lirited |ALY subscribed 32,175 (45.13%) Shares of Tk 100 sach total volue baing Th 3,217,500, Tha commancial preduction of the
Company commenced on 25 June 2005,

v. Aramit Aly Conposite Panels Linited (AKCPL

Tha Comparmy wos incorporoied on 31 August 2009 op o Privoie Limiss] Comparnny. Auhorized Shore Copital of the Compory s
3,500,000 ardinary Shorss of Tk 100 sach. Out of 665,450 shares issued by the company, Aramit Limited subscribad 328,150
[-l'i".ﬂﬂuﬁfm 100 sach toiol volua beirg Tk, 32,815,000, The commencial production of the Company commenced on
0% F ry :

2  BASIS OF PREFARATION & PRESENTATIOM OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

1

2

Statemant of Comphionce

Tha Finorciol Stoenants hove beon propored on o going concern bosis kellowing accrual basis of occounting scept for Cosh
Flow Stotement in occordonce with the Inlernatiornd Accounting Stondards {15s) and International Finoncidl Reperting
Starclards (FRSs) o3 odopted in Banglodesh by the Instinse of Chartered Accoumionts of Banglodesh [HOAR).

Basis of Reparting

The finonciol sioferments are preponed ond preserded for exsemal users by the company in oocordance with identified finondal
reporting fromewark. Presenfation bos bean mode in complarce with the requirements of 1AS-1 “Praseniotion of Finencial
Sakements”. Tha Fnoncial siclements comprise of:

i} A stlement of finorcial pesition as o 30 June 2019,

i) A sholement of profit or lass ond other comprehenske incoma for the year ended 30 June 2019,

Wi} A stalment of changes in equity for the year endad 30 Jure 2019,

W] A shatement af cosh Bews for the year ended 30 fune 2019,

¥l Moles, comprising o summary of significont acoounling policies ord explanatory informaticn,
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Eagulotory Complionce

The company is required 1o comply with omengs! othars, the follewing lews ond regulations:

il Tha Companses Act, 1994

ii] Tha Securities and Exchongs Ordnance, 1949

i} The Securifies and Exchongs Rulss, 1987

iv) Tha Incoma Tox Ordinanca, 1984

vl Tha Incoms Tox Rules, 1984

wi) Tha Vilue Added Tox Ao, 1991

wiil] The Yolue Added Tox Rules, 1991

wiii] Tha Listing Regulotions of Dhcko Slock Exchangs [DSE)

ix] Tha Listing Regulotions of Chitogung Stock Exchongs [CSE)

x| Bonglodesh Lobor Acr, 2004 slc,

Authorization for lisue

Thersa Financicl Statemants heve been outhorized for issue by the Boord of Directars on 28 Oclebar 20179,

Basis of Meosurament

The Financial siotements ore prepared under e historicol cosl comantion acept ilems of plont & mochénary which was
rewalued on 1 July 1984,

Gaing Concarn

The Company hos odequale resources ko confinue i eperation in Fereseackle fufure, For this reasan, the direciors continue ta
odopt gosng concern basis in preparing e Financial Stalemenis. The current revenue genemations and resources of the
Compeny provide sufficient fund 1o mesd the prasent requirements of its axising busiress and cperafions.
Fenctional ond Pressniation Cusrency

Thesa Financial Skamments am prepaned & Banglodesh Toka [BOT], which is the compony's funclionol currency. All financial
nformation prasenied in BDT hos been rownded off ke the neanes! inleger excepl whan ctharwise indicoted,
Sterlemnaent of Cash Flews

Siosamant of Cosh Flows is prepared principally i sccerdonce with LAS-7 "Sitemant of Cash Flaws” ord the cosh Rew frem
he opansing acvilies hos boen presenied under direct mothod o prescribed by "The Securities ond Exchonge Rulss, 19877,
Uss of Esfimates and Judgmants

The preparction of the finarcial statements requines. monogement lo make judgments, esimoles and oiumplions that affec
tha applcotion of accouniing policies and he reported amourds of assals, liobilifiss, income ond expenies. Achwl results may
differ from these sssimales ond underdying cssamplions, which ore reviewsd on an ongoing basia, Revison lo occourting
eslimeies s recognized in the pericd in which the esfimotes are revised ond in oy Ruters periods affecied,
Chonges in Accounsing Esfmates

From 1 July 2018, depreciotion is chorged on Fixed Assats oddiion fram the manth (date of servicel of ooqussitionaddition
os par M5-14. Previously, depreciation is charged on the casets ocquired during First holf of the accounting year and ne
depreciction is chorged on the cssets coguired during the second holf of the accounting yeor,

Fram 1 by 2017, deprociofion is suspanded e delalion of assets from tha date of dispasal. Previauly, ne dapreciotion I charged n
e e of dispeaal,

Comparative Information

Comparalive information hos besn disclosed in occordomcs with 1451 "Presarsation of Finoncial Skrlement®, for of
numarical infermation in the finonciol siolemants, Comparative figures hove been reamanged wherever considened necessery
8o ancwing beler comporability with the current yeor without cousing impoct on the profit ond value of owet ord liobdities o
reporid in the finoncicl siolement,

Baporting Paricd

Thesa financial stalerants cover ane finandial year frem 01 July 2018 1o 30 Jure 2019,

"*;-;-'r;..
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213  Application of Standords
The kollowing [ASs & IFRSs o opplied to the hnonciol simements ko fhe ysar under review.
__WS1 | Peeseniation of Finoncial Siofements
As2 vt
| WAs7 Stesemenit of Cash Fows
| WASB | Accounting Policles, Changes in Accouning Essimirtes. ard Errors
14510 Evenity after the Bolance Sheet date
| ASTZ | income Taxes
1AS 16 Proparty, Flant and Equipment
! 18517 Leases
A5 19 Employes Banchi
1A% 24 Relotod Porty Disclosures .
| WS26 | Accouing ond reporting by rfiremant bensht lons
LAS 28 Irrvestmants i Associoies and Joint Yansumes
| IAS32 | Fnancial nstrumens; Presanigfion
__ W Eomviings per Siors
1AS 34 Irterim Finoncial Reparting
LAS 34 lmpairmiant of faseés
| msw Provisions, Confingens Linbilites and Contingent Asseh -
IAS 38 Imonglble Assets /!
__WRS® | Feoncidbabnanonts
| IS12 | Diclowre of s n Oths s
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES
The specific occounsing policies selected ond opplied by the company’s direcors for signdicont tronsadfions ond menss that
heve moserial effect wighin the framework of 1A5-1 "Preseniofion of Finandal Stalemenh”, in preporafion and preserdation of
fimandal soements hove been consistentty opplied fhroughout the yeor ond were olso consistent with thase used in earlier
yoan,
Fl:lrn:lpq:-uﬁhﬁgnfhﬁrnﬁdﬂhmhjﬂmﬂﬁngpﬂﬁ:ﬁﬂnmﬂﬂbﬂuﬁinmﬂmmmﬁd
by the 145-1 "Fressniotion of Finoncicl Sademanks”. The recommendations of 1AS1 relaling %o the formal of finardal
stoiements wers also foken into full considerafion for foir presensatian.
31  Consistency
Unless otharwiss stofed, the occounting poficies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financlal Statements for
i'rn;.rnn.run:hdnhn:ﬂﬂ'lﬂu':miﬂmhuﬂhlmpﬂﬁunndnﬂ{'ndsnd:‘:hdhpwnﬁngﬂnﬁuﬁdﬁm
fer the year ended 30 Jine 2018,
32  Property, Plant and Equipment
321 Escognition and Measursment

Property, Plont ond Equipment ore siofed of cost ond revalued omoont less cocummiloied deapreciofion ond subsequent
impairment losses, iF any.

Coet inchades m:pmdm_m thot oma dimcﬂ:,- nﬂril:urhiﬂehﬂmmquiﬁhﬂ of on assed. The cost of self-constructedfinsiolled
ussats (el uches the cost of mosenicls, direct labor and any other costs directly aliributabie to bringing the assel 1o the working
u:l'h:lil'innﬁ:l'H:i:utn:hiL.uurl:l.ﬂumulufdimrﬂingurﬂmuilgmihlmdrﬂui‘rghﬁmﬂidiﬂwum
kocoted.

'il'||1'|n1'|:|:|rh|:r|:|:|n ihmJm%ﬂﬁwm&ﬁmruﬂulihﬁ,ﬂwmmrﬂhmmm
{mefar components] of Property, Plont and Equipment.
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Subssquant Costs

The cost of reploding porss of on item of Proparty, Flant ond Equipment & recognized in the corrying omount of the sem, iF it
protabls thot the future benafit embodsed withan the parts will Bow ko the company and ifs cost con be meosured reliobly. The
casts of the doy fo day servicing of Property, Plart ond Equipment ore recognized in profit ond loss aocount as incumed.
Doprocigion of the Mon-Current Assety

Depraciation i provided an all ems of PPE except Freshold Lond & Land Developmant of tha hollowing rofes on strowght line
basis over the periods oppropricts io the astimoted vsehul lives of the differant fypes of owsets. Loosehold londs ore omortized
aecording ko the omortization schedule. The rohes of whach asset are deprecaied per annum are given below,

Consisiently, depreciation is provided on straight line method of the anruc! rotels] shewn below wharsby the cost or valuotion
bass pabenaied sobvage value of an assst is wiiten off aver i anficipoted service life except that long-sarm leasshold lord &
omoriized annuolly i such o manner so thot by the terminal pericd the leose volue is fully omorized.

Cakegary of Assehs Annual Rote [F
Lang term lsasehald land 1
Building on long-term leosshald land 2.5-5
Flant & mochirany L[]
Transparicon equiprmend 20
Equipmant and fitings 10-15
Carrypber 20 il 2004: 15)
Furnitirs ond fixunes 10

Dapreciation is charged on oddition when the ol ome ovoiloble for vse or ready Tor use or Fom dale of soquasition. On
delefion of nssets, depreciosion is suspended from tha dote of dispesal.

Eovaluotion of Property, Plont ond Equipeant

Pland and Machineries were revolued on 01 Juby, 19848 The revolusd dasses of Propery. Pland and Equspment are
deprocicied over the remaining useful lves, Difforonce of dopreciction betwsen rvoluad cormying omaount ond depreciotion
based on carrying omount i pad assets ariginal cosl has been rensherred fram Revalualion Resarve i Resined Barmings o
shorwn in Stoiement of Changes in Equity,

Ervestmant in Associohes

The company’s investment in ossocabes i recognized af cost,

ventorias

Maturs of Invesiories

Irvvnnirias comprise Row Materials, Indimet Maieriols, Finished Goods, Consumaoble Stoms sz,

Valuation of invenbories

Irrvanlodins o sialed of the lower of cost ar nel eslimated realizoble value in compliance with the requersments of para 21
ond 25 of 1452,

Cotegory of stotks Basls of voluation
Stores and spores
lincluding mdired materols and re-sole produch)  Moving average fwaighbed) cast.
Rorw materials Marving average (weighted) cost
Wark-in-process Averane coul of meenals and approprais
manufocuring evpenses axchiding in respect of finzshing section,
Finished products. At lower of cost or net estimaled realizoble volus.
Stores and moferiols-in-tnangit Cost walus i 9, cost so for incurred,
Imventories Wrile Off/Down

It inchodes the cost writlen alf or wrisen down, the value of redundant/domeged or cbaclets mveniones, which are dumped
ond/or old invenlorias, Mo provision &, howoeer, considered for “slow moving® ilems o3 thase one considersd o b nol
matericl and copable of being used andfor disposed of of least of thesr corrying book walue.

Financial Assets

Tha Compony irsicly rcognizes loons ond recxivables ond depasits on the dote thot Sy am eriginoted. Al other finorciol assets o
recagnized inihclly on the rods dabe, whick i the dote the Campory becomes o porty 1o the conltrociual provisions of the insfrumest.
The Company derecognizes o finonciol assat when the consractual righs to the cosh flows from the assef expires, or if fronshers
the right to recave the conirocual cosh flows on tha Bnancial cisel in o onsacion in which substontially of #e risks and
rewords of ownership of tha finonciel csset are translerred,
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Investment in Unquoted Shares

Invegiment in uncuoled shores are initiolly recognized of cost. Afier initiol recognifion thesa arn corried af tost les impaimmant lossas, if any.
imvestment in Gluoted Shores

Irvestment in quoted shares s recognioed o3 o finonciol oisst. A finoncidl csset is dassilied af foir volue frough the soteset of probi
or less and other comprehansive income iF & is chossified os held for Froding, The company monoges such inwement and mokes
purchase or sole decsions based on their fair volue in occardoncs with #e compony's documented risk manogement ord investmant
siraiegy, The dividend income arising frem them o recognized in the siatement of profit or less ord ofher comprehensive incoma,
Trode Recesvobles

Recognition ond Meosurement

Trade Recsvables e corried at onginal fvoscs amount less an esfimake mode for doubful debis based on a review of all
cutsionding omounss ot tha paricd-end.

Bod and Doubiful Dby

This e fokes info oooount both odual bad debits wrisien off and moverments in the provision for doubiful debis.

Cash and Cash Equivalsnts

Cosh ond cosh equivalents includa cash in hand, cosh ot bark, ferm depesits, which ore ovailoble for use by the Company
withoul any restrichons. Thers i an mnsigndicant risk of dhange i value of e some.

Advences, Deposits and Prepeyments

Acvonces ore indfioly meosured of cost, ARer initiol recognition, odvonces ore corried of cost less deductions, odjusiments or
charges o other aecound heads such as Propecty, Plard and Equipenend, Irveniory or Experses.

Deposits am measured of payment valua,

Prepoymants are indally measured of cosl. Aller inal recognifion, prepayrents are-carried of cosl less dharges io prolit or loss,
Creditors and Accrved Expenses

Cher paryables

Lichilities ore recorded ot the amaunt poyoble for satflemaent in respect of goods ond services recaived by e company,
Provision

The preparaiion of Rrancal siements in conlormily wilh ermational Accaunting Slandard IAS-37 Previtien, Canlingant
Lighiias and Confingent Assefs” raquirs manogomant o moke astimates ond assumptions that offect e reported amounts
of revenues and expenises, aissts and labilites during and ot the date of financial salemants.

In accordance with the guidefines o3 prescribed by LAS-37 provisions were recognized in the following situcsions;

+ 'When fhe company hos 0 present oblgation as o result of past event;

+ Whan it is probable that an sufflew of resources embadying econamic benafits will be required o sattle the obligation; and
+ Reliobls sstimales con be mods of the amaunt of fhe oblgation.

Wa howe shown the provisions in the Siesemant of finonciol posifion ot on oppropriote level with regord %o on' cdoquate
provision for ritks ord uncedointies. An omount recorded o8 o provision: represerted the best estimate of the proboble
expanditure required 1o fulfill the current chligotion on the Siatement of financial position date.

Chber provisons ore volued in oocordance wih [AS-37 "Provisions, Cortinganl Labilines and Confngent Assel” ond, &
required, in occordonce with LAS-19 Employes Banefits, Other provisians comprise ol recognizable risks from wncersoin Babilities
ard ankicipated loases from panding transaclions.

Employses’ Banefits

3.10.1 Employess’ Retirement Grahaity Fumd

The company operoies on unfunded grofuity scheme. In terms of o scheme on comglation of o minimum § (fve) yoors of
unsnlerrupled servace with the compary, o permonent employess other than for Manoging Direcior are enlitled 1o grahoity
equivalent fo oneg-manth bosic poy for soch complsted yoor or major pert of o year of their respactive sarvices,

3.10.2 Skaff Provident Fund

The Campany mainkaing o recognized providant fund @ 10% of base poy [Equolly contributed by smployes & employer) for
all efigible permarent employees, The soid fund is monoged by the Board of Trustess,

3.10.3 Workers Profit Parficpation & Welkore Fund

an

The compory also recognizes o provison for Workers' Probt Parficipoon and Wellars Funds @ 5% of nel prolit befors jox
accordance with fha provision of Seclion 234 (Khal, Chopler 15 of Banglodash Lobor Act 2008,
Teootion

Income bux axpansas compeise of currend and deferred too. Income fas experses i3 recognized in the siclement of
comprehansive kncoma or loss ond accaumind for in occordance with the requiremaent of 1AS-12: "income Tox".
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Current Tox
Current Tax is H axpacted lox payable on the sxable ncome for the yeor, and any adjustment 1o ke poyable in resgect of
previous yoars. The compony quolifies os o “Fublicly Listed Company”; hence the applicoble o rote is 25% o3 prescribed in
the Finance Act, 201%. Tax an dividand has been provided ot opplicoble rate.
The income foox ossessment up fo the ossessment yeor 201 5-2014 hos been completed and egreed wpon.
Doberred Income Tax
Daferred s lichilibes are the amount of income boxes poyoble = e fulere perieds in respect of table lemponsry
differences, Defored fox ousel ore the omount of income foxes recoverabls in Fl.fh.lru-pu'iqd:inrmpud‘nt:h:ﬁ.l:ﬁuu
femporary differences. Mmdmmﬂllﬂn:mmmﬂhhhmmmmﬂﬂmlngﬂm
orising behween the carrying volues of ossets, Eobilifies, income ond expenditore ond their respective fo boses. Defered fo
st and IruHIFanmﬂuﬂd using s nobes omd S Jows that bove been enoched or subsianbally enocied o tha
ﬂuhm#nl‘ﬁmn:dﬂuﬁun:hhﬁumpndufrlmngum the acoaunt in the deforred fox asaets and lihilities bos also
e recogricead In the shatement of prof o loss ond ofher compraheniive income o per IAS-1 2 "Income Taxes",
The deferred fox expenses/income or liohility/ozsets doss not credie o legel Bobility/mooverchility fo ond from the ncome
s, anathirity.
Financial Liabilities
ﬂ'ﬂ':ﬂl'l‘lﬂrlr recognizes all Binancial liokd$ies on the frode dote which uH'u&:ln'ﬂufm'npqﬂrlamnﬂﬂpuﬁ'h:h
eontradusl provaiom of he msrument. The Company derecogrizes o Fnoncial lability when il controshual obligetions ane
i:hd'u:l'gud concelled :riuq:urud Einancia! lighdsias u:rq:runindu-nadrlu: and ul'l'urﬂru:run.ln]:h;‘l‘m
lmpairment
Finonciol Assets
Finoncial axsets-are impained IF olbjective evidencs indicotes Bt o loss event has occurned ofer inifiol recognision of the ot
wdﬂmfﬂwh&nmfhﬂurmgdimnﬁdmﬂuﬁrmhﬂﬁhmmﬂiﬂum ﬁhmﬁ:ﬂﬁmnhﬂﬁnﬂﬂrﬂ}l_
Finencial casats not dassified at fair value freugh prefit or loss, loans, receivobles and investment in on equity accounied
imvesien one ossessed of ench reporfing dofn fo delermine whether thers is ohijecive evidenee thot it is impoined.
Imrpairmant keses on ovalloble for sole Enanciol aes are recognized by reclossifving e losses accumulated i the fair
m'lmmhhmd'pm&:rm
Mon-Financial Assels
The carrying omounts of e Company's non-financiol osets, other thon Inventorens ane reviewed of soch reporting dale o
determine whesher there & ony indicofion of mpoirment, B ony such indicofion exists, then the recoveroble amount of the
oasel iy ssimoted, An impalrmeent kees s recognized § the corrying omount of on asse? or il reloted coh-gerenoting uail
{CGU| mxoseds it esimofed recowerable amownt,
The Company carried out the impainment et on the property, plont ond equipment and there was ro impairment boss found,
Confingeet Linbiliies ard Asosts
Contingent linbdliies are coment or possible obfgations, orising from past events ond whose edstence is due b fhe oooomence
o nan-eccurmence of one of mone wceran filre evenss which are nat within the contral of the company, In eccordance with
I.l'.'l—ﬂ"Prud:imu,fnﬂﬁnpﬂhiﬂ"ﬁunndl:u'ﬂingnﬂwfhurm:ﬁmlnmdinhmhhﬁmiﬂlm
Borrowing Costs
Irtherest ared cohar cosk ircurmedd by e Compary i conneckian with tha bormewing of Bindi one recogrized o axpanis in the
pu-'l'ndl'nﬂ&iﬁmimnﬂwh&:ﬁmmmmbnq.liwmm}nﬂinnuf'nuﬁinmﬂum
eripioheed o per IA5-23 "Borrawing Couls”,
Revenius Eecogniticn
The company has opplied IFRS-15 for recognision of revenue from this year:
Thes care principhs of FRS-15 is hal an enty will recognize revenue b depict the Ironsher of promised goods o services
ndmmhmnrrmrlHrﬂﬂhﬂhﬂhhﬂﬂhmﬁymmhﬂhmﬂwh‘mww
sarvices. This cor principle s deliverad in a fve-siep modal Famewerc
« Identify the confrocis] with o cusiomer
« Determine the fronsodion prica
= Aok the tramoadion prics to the perermonce obligations in the controg

« Recognitze: revenue when [or osf the ensty ustisfies o performance obligation.
The Compaony sells AC. Shest, Mouldings, A.C Pipes and Resale products b i customen, Revenue b recognized whan the
mhrsuﬁ:hnpmﬁmun“gﬂu\hrhmfnrnghgnﬂ&hmﬂmﬂ:qurﬂdhummm
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Finamcs Income and Costs

Financs Irncome

Interest imcome: from bank depaosits i recogrized on oocrual basis following specific rate of inferest in ogresment with baris.
Finamce Cost

Inferest axpanses. excep! axpanses reloted fo coguisilon/construcion of ossel, incured dudng the year ore charged to
Stotemend of Profit or Loas and Cther Comprehensive Income an occrual basis.

Cnar- Opsarcaling Income

Oither oparofing Income indhades Interest income an delayed recelpts from customan, gaing (loss) on sale of fxed ousets {if
an],sd-n!-:uq:,ming:ﬁm Fﬁwundﬁ:ﬁwm,wﬁmFMnrdm, renfal income ond miscedaneous
receipls |if anyl. Other operalivg income & recogrized o reverie income ai ard when reclized,

Share Capital

P'nid-Lp—nqi'hﬂrq:mﬂ:anmlﬂmrhw Erﬁ:*nﬂiﬁrsnrﬂhﬂmﬂwuwhrhmﬂnrbﬂu
ordnary shoreholder. Incramental cosls directly afribulable to e lsue of ordinary shores e recognized o expenses as
nndulmirnrrui%&ﬁimhummﬂhmﬁﬁﬁmwhﬁmbhuﬂmuﬂ{d
ko vole of shareholdan' meetings. In the event of o winding up of the company, ardinary shareholders rank afer all other
shomholders. Credsiors are fully enfiled fo amy proceeds of Bquidotion before ofl shoreholders,

Term Loans

Prircipal ameurd of the loans &5 stobed of teir curstandirg omount. Loans repoyoble within twebe months from e end of the
rq:u:lﬁ'lgpﬂ"l'ndmdnﬂiudmmnm“nhiﬁudmlunmmwﬂnﬁufﬂwmﬂuﬁmﬁuﬂnfﬂu
repodting peried ore clasafisd as non-currant Bobiliies. Accrund imerest and offwr charges are cossifed o currend iobiliSes,
Earnings Per Shore

The Comparmy calculotes Eamings Fer Share [EPS) in occordanos with W5-33 “Eomings Per Shone™ which has been shoen on
thas foca of Statement of Proft or Loss and Other Comprehensive Incoms and the computoion of B75 1 sosed.
Basis of Earnings
ﬁilmﬂpﬂﬂhh}unﬁﬁﬂnhuﬁquﬂﬂﬂdﬂmhﬂmmmmﬁmﬂmmﬂhﬂm“
dividends, the net profit afer fax for the year has been comsidared as Rilly attributalde to the ordinary sharehcldars,

Basic Earnings Per Shore

This hos been colcslated by dividing the basic eaméngs by ihe rumber of crdinary shores cutsianding during the year.
Measurement of Foir Violue

When mecsuring e fair value of on ot or lobley, the antisy uses morke! obsarvable doto as for oy possible. Fole values
|:|n'.|u:hp:rimihhdﬂ-mfhd:inu'r'nirvni.mhiu'ur&grl:lqsudmhhpﬁuﬂfﬂﬂlmﬁm:ﬁﬁﬁ:ﬂ-
Leval 13 Quoted prices [unodpsied] in active morkess for idertical osssts and Babilifes.

Ipuﬂi:hp.ﬂ:durlmth:l P'i:uiﬂuﬁdirllnd-Iiufnmdn-mHuhrHHMDrEh“Hﬁnﬂmdhndrﬁ.nn:
prices) or indirectly (i.e. darived from prices),

Lewel 3: hpﬂ:hﬂumﬂ:wﬂ:“ﬂin'ﬂﬁmnﬂh@dm:ﬁwﬂhmﬂh:ﬁh.

IF the inputs used e mecsure e foir value of on oust or Babilily might be calegerized in different levals of Fe lor walue
hhﬂymhbﬂwhpﬂhiuignmmihfhﬂhmm.

Property, Flant and Equipment

The fuir volue of fems of propersy, plant ond squipment bas bean determined bosed on tw dopreciared replocsenant e
method ond net reakzable volue method os opplicobls.

Equity and Debt Securifies

Faiir volues of trodable equity and debt securiies are defermined by reference to fheir quoted dosing price in acve market of
it reporfing dite which one colegorized under ‘Level 17 of the foir volos hieronchy.

Evants aher the Reporfing Period

Evards afer H reporfing period thof provide addifional information about t compory's posifion af the dote of Skiement of
Hmﬁdﬂmimwlmﬂuliﬁmhﬁgﬁmgmnmﬁhrﬂwﬂmmﬂdﬂinhﬁmtﬂ
Somenenss, Event cher the reparing period hal are rot adjusting are disclossd i the notes when makerial,

Genaral

il Experses oliocoSon and/or opporfionment o general & odministrafion and salling & distribation heads: Bxpenses, which
eanmat ba directly allocoted ooisy-wise, ore cpporionsd on appropriale bases,

i E.mduﬁgm:h'ﬂnrmgﬁhn
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Plarbefs} 30 June 2019 30 June 2018

Taka Taka
4.1 Allecmtion of depreciafion
Fadory owarhaad b 31 17731 2948 14 821 380
Gurswel ared achvinisroiive aqpenses 24 8,745,004 8,584, 438
Salling nrd dhstihasion mipanias 25 3,949,778 1,423 259
30,424,080 24028977
5  Imvestments
Irvvinchiiend i cpaiiecd Shasres and securifed 51 129 243,380 172,038 450
Invesirnent in unquated shires and seourities 52 124,859 200 124 859 200
256,122,580 298,897,850
5.1 Investment in quoted shares and securifies '
Artimil Cames Lienlhed] 124,106,200 150,282,000
Mational Credit and Commerss Bank Limiled 27 ey & 533 222
Bank Ak Limiied 50,064 3,255,348
Square Textdes Mills Limied = |
One Bank Limired - 2 5% F90
Prime Bank Limiled iy 823 592
Premier Bank Limésd — 2258515
Shahajalal fsloni Bank Limited i 7,843,858
United Commarcicl Bank Limised 3,079,125 3,145,488
129263380 172,008,650
{a) Changes in foir value of investment in quoted shares and securiies for 2019:
' 30 June 2019
Mame of the company  Mumber Coat of | Mharket Volue as on|  Fair Market
of Shares ocquisiion | 30 June 2019 | Value Gain/[Loss)|
Artimil Cames Lienlhed] 4534000 74005000 124104200 50,101,200
MNCC Bank Limited 1,704 3,743 27 yay 24 024
Bank Asia Limsed 2787 20,450 50,044 2F A4
United Commercicl Bank Limitsd 181,125 7508397 3079125  [4,.430,172)

6719826 83538710 129263380 45724670
{b) Changes in fair Value of lmvestment in quoted shares and securities for 2018:

30 June 2018 _
Mame of the company Mumber Coal of Markst Volue asen Falr Market

of Shores ooquisiion | 30 June 2018 | Volue Gain/Loss)
Arams# Camernt Limited 4 534 000 i 005,000 150,282, 000 J4. 377 000
MNCC Bank Limited A50 567 F3F 00 4,533,222 5575 522
Bank Asia Limied 194,931 1,418,499 3,255,348 1,634,849
Square Textdes Mills Limied 5319 250,149 272333 3184
One Bank Limired 158,538 1,068 272 2 559 9%0 1531718
Prime Bank Lim#ed 50219 B854 474 823 592 [32.8484)
Premier Bank Limésd 205,329 2045305 2,258,619 213314
Shakajalal fslami Bonk Limited 123,648 1,064,158 2,843 858 1 777 00
Unstsd Commercial Bank Limed 180,125 T 509 297 3,14% 588 {4,339 808

79034672 91,156,856 172,008,650 80,8817
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Moruls| 30 June 2019 30 Jume 2018

51.1 Net gain/[loss) on available for sole of finonciol asssh Toko Taka
Rualized gain/(las) 12,326,256 .
Unneofed gain/(loss) 514 [35,157,124) |90,086,204]

122,830,858) [P0,084,204]

512 Unroalised Gain,/[Loss| during the yoar
Fair market vahse Gaing/[Loss] - Closing 45,724 470 BO,BA1,794
Lasy: Fair moroet velus Gain/{Loss) - Opaening BOLBEY 7O 170,948,000

95,137,124 [90,006,204]

5.2 Inveshmant in unguoted shares & securities
sergmiit Thai Alaminium Limimd [ATAL) 521 A5, 2, 700 45,346,700
Aramit Steel Pipes Limited [A5PL) 522 3,000,000 3,000,000
Asamiit Foohwear Limied |AFL) 523 A2 480,000 42,480,000
Aramit Power Limited [APL) 52.4 3,217,500 3,217,500
Asamil Alu Composhe Parsls Limited (4ACPL 525 32,815,000 32,815,000

125,659,200 125,859,200
521  Aromit Thoi Aluminium Limited [ATAL)
[ 150,000 | Sheres @ Tk 100 sach of par hully paid-up in cash 15,000,000 15,000,000
| 303,447 | Shomes @ Tk 100 soch of por fully paid-up other hon cosh 30,344 F00 30,348,700
453,487 Shores of Th 100 sach of par 45,344,700 45,344,700
522  Aromit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL
| 30,000 | Shares @ Th 100 sach of par fully paid-up in cash 3,000,000 3,000,000
30,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
523 Aromit Footwear Limited (AFL
25,000  Shares @ Tk 100 sach of par ully paid-up in cash 2,500,000 2,500,000
| 399,800 | Shores @ Tk 100 sach o par hully paid-up other than cash 39,780,000 39,980,000
424,800 Shares of Tk 100 sach of por 42,480,000 42,480,000
524 Aromit Power Limited |APL)
30,000 | Shones @ Tk 100 each of por fully paid-ug in cash 3,000,000 3,000,000
2,175 Shores @ Tk 100 each of par hully paid-up other than cosh 217,500 217,500
32,175 Shores of Tk 100 sach of por 3,217,500 3,217,500
525  Aromit Alu Composite Pomels Limited [AACPL)
85,000 | Shaore Money Deposit in cash 8,500,000 8,500,000
| 243,150 Shore Money Deposit ather than cosh 24,315,000 24,315,000
Hﬂ.l.'iﬂ 42,815,000 32,815,000

o]  Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited [ATAL)
The Campany was incorporoied on 14 Septernber 2000 a: o Public Limited Company. Authaorized Shors Capital of the Compary is
5,000,000 ordmoary shares of Tk 100 acch, Out of 1,000,000 shares issued by tha Company Aromit Thai Aluminsum Limited (ATAL),
Aramit Limisod [AL] subscribed 453,467 (45.35%| shares of Tk 100 soch okl volus being Th 45,346,700, The commercial
produciion of the Company was commenced an 17 June 2002 The Compony incurred a cumukative net Loss of Tk 12417 971
{2014: Th 43,451 529 o5 on 30 June 2017 whereos profit is Tk 31,033 557 [2014 Th 21,381,571] for the yeor erded 30 Juna
017 and acrming per share is Tk 31.03 [20714: Tk 21.36] for the yoor. then endad.

bl Aramit Sheel Pipes Limited [ASPL)
The Company wo incorpormed on 16 Ooober 2007 o o Privote Limied Compony, Authonized thare copial of the Company s
300,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 sach. Out of 100,000 shores issuad by the Compory Aromit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL), Aramit
Limied (AL} swbscribad 30,000 {30%] shares of Tk 100 sodh toll value baing Th 3,000,000, The commercial production of the
Compary wos commanced on 18 Avgust 2003, The Company incurred o cumulofive not loss of Th 53,136, 473 (2014 Th 49 $13,590)
o o 30 Jurem 2017 wherecs the loss affer kixis Tk. 3,222,783 [2015: Th 2,843,514 for the yoar snded 30 kine 2017,

e
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¢  Aromit Footwear Limied (AL
Tha Compamy was incorporaied on 12 April 2004 as o Public Limiwd Compaony. Authorized Share Copital of the Company is
2,500,000 ardinary shores of Tk 100 sach. Arom Limited (AL} subscribed 424,800 [47_20%) Shares of Tk 100 sach torl voke
baing Tk 42 480,000, The commercial Praduction of fe Compory commenced on 28 May 2006, The Company Incured
curwiloSve net loas of Tk 414,434 787 (2014 391,498,728} o3 on 30 Juna 2017 whereos loss alter fow is Th 22,935 059 (2014
8,067,335} for the year snded 30 June 2017

dl  Aromit Power Limited [APL)
Thas Company was incorporated on 28 Jure 2004 os o Private Limited Company, Authorized Shore Copitol of fe Company is
1,000,000 ardinary Sheres of Tk 100 sach, Ol of 71,300 Shores issisd by the Company, Arcril Power Limited (APL), Arewnil
Lirmited {AL] subscribed 32,175 (45.13%] Shores of Tk 100 sach olol volue being Tk 3,217,500, The commercial Produchon of
the Compony commanced on 25 June 2005, The Company somed o net Profi of Tk 802,04 [2014; Tk (PB5,328]] during year
ended 30 June 2017 and cumudative loss sinnds o Tk 5,447, B35 [2014: T 8,251,900).

&  Aramit Al Composite Panels Linited (AACPY
Tha Company was incorponnsed on 31 Auvgust 2009 os o Privam Limied Compony, Aushorized Share Copial of the Company is
2 500,000 ordinary Shares of Tk 100 soch. Out of $45,650 shares issued by the company, Anomit Limsed sshecribed 328,150
[#4%30%) Shares of Tk. 100 eoch okl volve being Tk, 32,815,000, The commercial Production of the Company commenced on
0f February 23132 The Company incurred o net loss of The 5,772, 470 [3016; Tk 3,374,232 during yeor ended 30 Jure 2017
and cumulitive los ssands of Tk 43,194,147 [2014: Tk 37,421 497).

Hotels) 30 bune 2019 30 June 2018
& lnventories

Fiw materies 47,477,283 113,508,967
Materials in fransi - raw modericls 24,582,422 27816147
Finished goods 47,049 305 24,000,875
Stares and spores é.1 27,418 787 31,848,455
141,728,197 198,994,644

.1 Eﬂﬂﬂdm : : . e A A
Stores od spares 20,847 444 20,097,319
Indirect mosericls 5,410,531 9,833,448
Resabe product 1,141,010 1,937, B4R
27 418,987 31,848,455

T Trode receivables i ) P
Declers 18,740,268 14,581,064
Froject 4,198,616 4,075,534
22,958,882 20,456,598

Disclosure os per Schedule-X1, Part-l, of The Companies A, 1994

Dibes eaceeding & manths ' 2,045,019 | 1,451,033

Other debs lass provision i 2
Diebés considered good & seeunsd [ &,78B,000 | | #,128,000
Dibts considered good without security 14,170,882 14,528,598
22,958,882 20,656,598
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Advances, deposits ond prepayments
Advaness

Dagpisits

Prepapments

B.1 Advances
WAT curranl aceounl
T supplions
'Iu--nplml.rln
Againat rent
T b

B2 Duposils
Security daposik

8.3 Prepoymanis
Prapaid insurance

Short term investmants

Balanes in B0 Account with Morth West Securities Limied
FO weilh

Unied Commencial Bank Limied

Meghra Bank Limsed

IFvterrest racmiveble
et pecelvable an FDR

Broakup of interest receivable:
Bank Nome FDR

Urited Camenarcic] Bank Limsed 8 hos
Meghna Bank Limied 4 Nos

Dus from associaied company
Arcmit Thai Aluminium Limited [ATAL]
Aromit Foctemor Limiied | AFL]

Aremit Peswer Limited [AFL)

Arenit Sieel Pipes Limited (ASPL]

Aramil Al Composite Panals Limised {AACPL)
Arcmit Cement Limsed {ACL)

111 Aramit Thal Alwninium Limited [ATAL)

Short-term |oon mdended by Aromit Limited o Aromil Thoi Aluminium Limited bosed on respective company's Beard's
dacizion of 28 April 2018, it wos decided o treot the firancing provided fo Aromit Thai Alsminiem Limited os shor-ferm

hbakes|

8.1
8.2
8.3

Rase %

F.00%
F.00%

Masherls|

114
11.2
13
1.4
1.5
11.4

loon without interest with affect from 01 Jonuory 3018- opgregoie of -

Cipaning balonce
Fund axtended during the year

Indgreest charged

Repaid adjusted during the year
Clasing balance

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 l‘

30 Jume 2019

PrATE2AS
120,725
1,220,804
P0.513, 764

11,089,042
1, B4% B04
10,827,447
322920
3,090,000
771,235

120725

120,725

1,220,804
1,220,804
3,803,903

40,000,000

20,000,000
63,803,903

855,416
B55,416

30 hone 2019

Take
520,274
335,342
855,418
30 Jumw 2019
Taks

81,994,937
B2,555,933
31,311,146
96,452,477

4,377,599

296,892,067

3,683,404
73,568,508
107,252,314

107,252,314

(25,257, 362)
81,994,932

30 Jume 2018
Taka

112,322,064
120,725
1,349,705
113,792,454

26,364,340
74,675,739
8,769,045
322,920
2,190,000
112,372,064

120,725
120,725

1,349,705
1,349,705

2,433,435

10,000,000
12,601,250
25,034,885

410,119
410,119

30 Jume 2018
Taks
27,123
132,994
410,119

30 Jums 2018
Taks

83,483,404
82,555,933
31,307 547
96,624,145

4,377 599

H!.ﬂ-ll;'-'ﬂ

48,138,334
31,458,696
99,597,000

1,993,120

101,592,150

(17,908,744}
83,483,406



11.2 Arcmit Footwear Limited {AF)

30 Jyne 219

Taka

30 June 2018
Taka

Short-term loon exiended by Aromit Limited to Aromit Footweor Limited bosed on mspective compary's Boand's decisian of 25
Cciober 2010, & wn decided o treat the finoncing provided o Aromit Foohweor Limited os short-lerm loan without imterest with

effect fram 01 Jonuary 201 1- oggregale of |

Opening balance
Fund etended during the year

Imerest chorged
Re-paid/adjusied during the year
Clesing bolance
11,3 Ancmit Power Limited |APL)

E2,555,933

E2,555,933

E2,555,933

E2,555,933

75,458,710
7097233

82,555,733

82,555,933

82,555,933

Short-term loan exended by Aromit Limited to Aromit Power Limited bosed on respective company’s Beard's decision of 27 April
2018, it was decided o et finonding provided o Aromit Power Limited os short-term loon wihout interest with effect from 07

Jonvary 2018- oggregate of ;
Cpaning balance
Fund exended during the year

Inerest charged
Re-paid/adjusied during the year
Clesing bolonce
11.4 Anomit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL)

31,307,547

3,619
31,311,144
31,311,166

31,311,186

30,451,954

84320
30,538,274
31,307,547

31,307,547

Short-term loon exended by Aromit Limited fo Aromit Sieel Pipes Limited based on respective compomy's Boond's dedision of 29
April 2018, it wos decided o reat financing provided to Aromit Steel Pipes Limited as short-term loon without inferess with offect

fram 01 January 2018- opgregote of :

Cpening balance
Fund etended during the year

Imerest chorged
Re-paid/adjusted during the year
Clesing bolance
11.5 Ancmit Alu Compasite Ponels Limited [AACPL

96,424,145
16,478,455

13,122,500

113,122,500
116, 470,043]

R6,652.437

96,742,314
8,200,853
102,946,167
2431978
105,378,145

{B,754,000}
96,624,145

Short-term loan extended by Aramit Limited fo Aromit Al Composite Ponels Limited bosed on respeciive Compary's Board's
decision of 29 April 2018, it was decided to feat financirg provided o Aromit Al Compesite Panels Limited os shar-lerm loon
without insemest with effect from 07 Januery 201 8- oggregain of ;

Opening balance 4,377 599 4,269,737
Fund autendad during the year R —
4,377 599 A 2469 FaF7
Inderest charged e 107 842
A4, 37T 599 A 377 599
Re-paid/adjusted during the year - —
Clesing bolance 4,377,599 4,377,559
11.6 Anomit Cement Linited [ACL]
Opening balance — 49,142,020
Fund tended during fhe year 6,921,748 18,421,154
5,921,748 &7 543,174
Imerest charged e _ 877 AT9
6,731, 4B 48,240,653
Re-paid/adjusted during the year (6,921,948] (48,240,553}
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30 Juma 2019 0 June 2018

Taka Tako
12 Cash and cash squivalents
Cash in hand 100,528 74,994
Cash of bank 121 25,531,144 58,676,729
434672 38,751,723
121 Cash of bank
Bonk Branch Types Account Mumber
Sanal Bark Limited Kisharght Be. €D 1011001000024 2,499,484 15,225,735
Soncli Bark Limited Kihurghet Be, ST 107 1004000065 1,557,937 2,642,119
Ceenmancial Bonk of Ceylon  Agrabod Br o 1352923000 . 2,135
Commercial Bonk of Caylon  Agrabod Br ST 2352923000 190 1,964
NCC Bank Limised Khaturgans Be. oo 004021 0004352 452,590 40,260
Unted Commercial Bank id  Bohaddarhat B, CD O7P1101000000107 3,579,065 7,808,083
United Commarcial Bank Ud  Tejgoon Lick RD. €D 1047101 000000214 40,450 N.779
United Commarciol Bank id ~ Bohoddarhat B 5TD 07P1301000000143 929,490 7.778,08%
Sartional Bank Smited Swation Rood Br €D 000733004945 - 55,798
Agrani Bank Limsed Razo Basar Be oo 034533000218 54,572 81,057
Standard Bank Limited Kliahurgen: Be o 00333006034 5,481 96,811
Jarata Baak Limited Sk Mujilb Rond Br. €D 003333010842 3,205,597 8,492,921
Jarewina Bank Limied Agrabod Br. o 005021 00077 54 58,164 50,314
St Bank of Inde Chittagang B, o 5260005820001 24,084 25,236
lskami Bank [BD] Lid Bahaddarhat B2 €D 20503430100048216  B,934,220 14,373,041
paghna Bonk Ld Agrabaod Br o 210111 100000003 3,505,114 1,942,383
Mraghna Bonk Ld Agrabad Br oD 210711 3500000045 594,118 —
25,531,144 BB.6TH,T2V
13  Share copital i }
121 Authorized
10,000,000 Ordinary shares of Te. 10 each 100,000,000 100,000,000
13.2 Issved, mbszribed and paid-up
Paid-up in cath
504 | Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 sach 5,040 5,040
For comsideration other than cash
999,494 | Ordinary shares of T 10 sach 9,994,960 7.954,960 |
1,000,000 Ordinary shares of Th. 10 sach 10,000,000 10,000,000
Isswed cn bonus shones
3,000,000  Ordinary shares of T 10 sach 30,000,000 30,000,000
2,000,000 Ordinary shares of T 10 sach 20,000,000 20,000,000
4,000,000  Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 sach 40,000,000 40,000,000
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
12.3 Position of shares helding Helding %) Teka Helding %) Taka
Sadharan Bima Corparation {SBC) 1377% 14,259,090 1377% 14,259,090
Jerveed St Mills Limived 19.57% 11,980,830 19.57% 11,980,830
Asif Shew Limited 14.97% 8,980,830 14.97% 8,980,820
Irestment Corparation af Banghodush 4.88% 2,929,240 4.88% 2.920.240
B Linit Fund 5.34% 3,817,250 5.34% 3,817,250
Loscal Irvlitutions 7.88% 4,730,790 16.83% 10,087,970
Ganara public 2217% 13,301,970 13.22% 7934790
100.00% 60,000,000 100.00% 60,000,000

€
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134 The distribusion schedule showing the number of sharsholders and their sharsholding percendage as on 30 Juse 2017 is as follows:

Range of the haldings 30 June 2019
Mo. of Shareholders Mo of shares
Loss thon 500 Shares 2463 A5
500 Shares o 5,000 Shares are 818, 040
5,001 Shores fo 10,000 Shones 24 146,332
10,001 Shares fo 20,000 Shares & P1 444
20,001 Shares o 30,000 Shomes 4 21,079
30,001 Shares io 40,000 Shones 1 35875
40,001 Shares to 50,000 Shanes Z 87 475
50,001 Sharss o 100,000 Shone | 214,134
100,001 Sharas ko 1,000,000 Share a4 1,548,132
Mhore than 1,000,000 shares 2 2421992
Tatal 3,188 6,000,000
Reserves
141 Following ore the composition of and mevement in reserves:
Capital reserve General reserve
Tako Taka
Ogperiing befloncs 90,212,562 345,275,468
Tromsharmed during the year — —_
Closing balance 20,212,542 365,275 466
142 Copital reserve
o. Bolonce of axcess of piseh over liobilites offer isswing fully posd-up shires
bor conideention offwr thon cosh -cut of the surplus orising o af 21 Aegus 1972
b. Swrplus arising out of revaluation of plont & mochinery on 1 July 1984
¢ ‘Withdrmwn on delefion therecfier,
Provision for employees' retiral grataity
Opning balonce
Frovided during the yeor
Foid during the year
Closing bolance:
Provision for defermed tox
Oipening baloncs
Dofnrred tox fincomel, expansas during the yoar
Deferred hox [income), expenses, reiating 4o other comprehensive income
Closing bolance:
Recanciliation of deferred tox liabdities/jossetsh:
Parbculars Carrying amound
Taks
al As at 30 June 2019
Proparty, plant ond equipment 110,208,504
Prosision For grosuity |28, 442 59]
Met taxable femporary difference B2 485,547
Applicable kx rofe

Deferred tox axset as of 30 June 2019
Defarred tax lickility as at 30 June 2018

Incroase/ [decroase) in deferred tox Bobility

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

% of holdings
4,595
13.483%
277%
1.53%
1.53%
0.80%
1.49%
380K
A 4%
43.73%
100%

30 June T019
Toka
385,488,028
385,488,028
30 Jupe 2019
Teka
104,334

30702114
(10,593,890}
20,108,226
20,212,562

22,708 549
7,921,043
0,447 593
12.206,633)
28,442,959

11,694,105
|4,105,507)
3515712
4,072,885

Tax Base
Teka

g4, 453 870

84,463 870

30 June 2018
Mo, of shareholders
1,423

20 June 2018

Toko
10,334

30,702,114
(10,593, B90)
20,108, 734
0,212,562

19,580,103
4,552,372
24,132475
[1,403,924)

23,065,500
[2,362,.774)
(9,008 621)
11,694,105

Temparary Difference
Talka

26,444,636
(28,442,959
(1,998,323

[499,581)
3,605,927
4,105,507



Porticulors Carrying omoynt  Tox Basa Temporory Differenc

Taka Toka Taka
) As ot 30 Jume 2018
Praperty, plart and equpment 105,591,125 44,438,870 37,152,255
Provision for gratuiy (22,728, 547) = (22,728, 549]
Mat fonable emparary differencs 82862 576 48,438,870 14,423,706
Apucdde s ol 25%
Defarred tax Eobility as ot 30 Juse 2018 3,605,927
Doferred tox lighility o= of 30 June 2017 5,968,700
Increass, [decreass) in deferred tax Fability (2,362,774)
Hote(s] 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Tako
Long berm bean
Cpening bolance — 21,802,839
Interest paid during the year - 1,593,255
Bank charge - 24,289
— 3430383
Poymant made during the yeor —_ (23,420,383}
Closing balonee - -
Croditars and owreals
Lickilied For i her Finwrca 181 8,377 550 95,421,194
For supplies ond remnue edpensas 8.2 35837 571 75,534,241
104,215,121 170,957 437
18.1 Liohilites for other finoncoe i
Cumemers cradit balanos 2 N TI0 B 385 5484
v et - ko 143,138 749 480
Providant fund 11,803 [813.058)
TS doduciked from suppliens 1735 2 AETANE
TS daducted from dividend atd =
Deposits from deolers 88,000 4,138,000
Daposits from supplisn ond confrocion 500,774 500,774
Employess’ unfon subscrplion 2780 J020
68,377 550 95,421,196
18.2 Croditers for suppliss and revenus axpenses o o
Employses’ remuneration 2992 103 2 573 849
Uility chorges 5,158,182 1,738,880
B 28,217 384 71128512
Audit and professional feas 170,000 145,000
35,837 571 75,536,241
Opening bolance 1,510,226 1,935,600
Additien during the yeor 1,232,574 4, 490,004
nturest incurred during the year 24 93,678 20,130
2,836,480 &,445 829
Ped during the year 2,710,224 {4,735 503)
Closing balance 126,254 1,510,226
Provision for current fox
Opening bolance &, 380 850 9351 914
Prewision mode during the yeor 7 871,720 2,500,000
14272770 35851914
P e dring i yoor 21 (427277) (29471,066)
Clasing balonce — #380,850
20,1 Adjusted during the yoar
Tex pie b ey 4,500,000 7,000,000
7 TR e e AR — 9772770 29 471 D44
14,272 710 29471, 064
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) June 2019

Tako
202  Provision held
1996 through 2011 231,316,546
2012 29,000,000
2013 23,300,000
2014 25, 500,000
2015 26,000,000
2006 16,000,000
20162017 20,000,000
20172018 26,500,000
2018-2019 7 891,920
405,508,467
203  Poyments mode
1994 through 2011 211,938,470
272 20,551,130
2013 27 7E9 349
2014 77 094,839
2015 25,630,762
2016 17,563,084
20062017 27, 548, 944
20072018 25,644,308
2018-2019 12,544,861

30 Jume 2018
Taka

231,314,545
29,000,000
23,300,000
25,500,000
26,000,000
16,000,000
20,000,000
26,500,000

397,616,544

210,431 B71
28,244 329
24,483,049
38,835,479
25,476,423
17,407,739
27,275,469
28,881 317

391,205,696

53 =

Tha Incoma Tax [T} assessment for ofl Fie yeors up ko 201.4-201 5 §T Assessment Yeor 201 5-2014) hove bean compleked and

aggread with the Tax Autharitiss.
Unclaimed dividend
Opening boloros T B9 BER
Dividend declared during the year 30,000,000
37,189,889
Poid during tha yeor 127,198,333)
Closing balance 9,991,556
2.1 Remeaining uncaimed on sccount of '
Year
2010 682,845
2011 Thd 739
2z 1,062,473
2013 1,200,500
2014 743,724
2015 (Interim} 875,951
2014 (Fingd] 473,371
20162007 1,276,987
2017-2018 2,906,956
9,991,556
Lass: Trorufer ko dividand eguolizakion hmd -
999155
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5,877 583
27,000,000
32,877,583
(25,687 494)

7,189,889

BEZ BAS
Tad rie
1,082,473
1,200,500
Td3 724
BET Z6d
£74,942
1,373,382

7, 18% 669

7,169,689



Rewvanue

Gross Burnover

Less ; Walue odded fox

INak harnayar

TL1 Mel urnover
M C Shest
Mouldings

ALC, Pipe

Resole product

222 Make up

TI"l"Wd'l h]hﬂ-, 'm'*h al,
To projects

Cost of goods sold

Row mafesals consumed
Indirct materials conpmad
Fesale producs comsurmead
Foclony overheod
Tatal ek

Cipening imvaniory of finished goods
Cast of available for sole

Closing invantory af finished goods

T30 Row matenals consumed
Clpaning tvenfory
Purchoses during the yaor

Rirw materials ovoilable for use

Closing imaenbary
Comsumpticn of raw moseriol
23.2 Indwect moterials consumad

Maoinkenonca

Depeacicicn

Fochory ingargnce

Telephone expanses

Erdariginmant

Fusd
istrabion ond renewals

supplins, stalionary and prinfing

4.1

&.1

2341

Fali]

41

01 July 2018 1
30 June 2019
Taka

505,534,355
45,553,748

403,769,228
16,734,524
16,521,126

2,957,729

439,982 607

425 BAS 429
14,117,178
439,982,607

285,292,832
13,801,319
2,501,707
90,201,913
391,887,771
26,000,875
417,888,846
(42,049,305)
375,839,341

113,508,947
219,461,148
332,970,115
(47 &77 263)
285,292,832

9,833,448

5,378,362
19,211,850
[5.£10,531]
13,801,319

1,937 B4
1,704 849
3,642,717
(1,141,010]
2,501,707

41,322,008
16,841,087
10,371,871
2,318,239
17,731,298
1,056,618
40,000
125,009
83,474
2. 7R
70,5680
41,789
90,291,913

01 July 2017 1o
30 June 2018
Toka

581,945,032
75,500,320
506,444,712

455 558 BAD
0,004,130
13,332,381

3,109,341

506,444,712

491 888,852
14,555,840
506,444,712

302 785,874
17 B35 447
2822032
97907 719
421,571,092
25.264,15%
1

(26,000, 87 3)
420,834 374

16,944,152
399,530,489
474,494 841
[113,504,947)
302,985,874

7 A63 554
20,225,381
27 488,935
7,833 448
17 855467

282 841
3,777,059
4.759.900
11,937 848)
2,822,032

38,519,075
19810113
18,250,444
4,533 784
14,821,280
10087
15,000
126,813
17,318
aand
166,452
90,953
97,507,719
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Mabels] 01 July 2018 4o 01 Juby 2017

A0 Juna 2019 30 June 2018
Tokn Tigkn
HBAD Personmel expenses
Solaries, woges ond ollowonces 20,134,000 17,590,140
Cosual lobor CRREA kT 7 OF 825
Crwvertime 6,977,343 769937
Grahsty 15 1,297 967 1774251
Eugrofio,/ festival bonis 2,400 544 1,982 457
ContribuSon o provident furd 1,247,191 1,109 242
Wilkare ond benafits 1,047 037 BOS5, 24
41,322,008 38,519,078
23.5 Materiol purchase - eost and direct chonges
il Direct row maolericls 23
Iimpoxsad 77378115 241 555794
Indigencus 142,183,033 157,574 896
219,461,148 399,530,690
il Irwdiract materils 2332
Iimpoxsad - 7369713
Indigencus 9,378,382 12,855,448
0,378,382 20,225,381
il Resale products 73
indigencus 1,704,489 377,059
1,704,489 3,777 059
23.6 Porticulors in respect of inventories and sale of finished goods:
Opening inventory Closing invaniory Mt sales
[Make 23 [Mate & & 23} |Maite 23
Taka Qty-mn Taka Qay-mln Toka
A shesls 205070 24 449 593 2 38,004 562 J 487 182 AGQ TaF .
I'\'nddqu;.i 7421 1,119,739 14 555 2,251,145 158,137 14734 524
AL pipa 34631 431,243 13,174 1.7%3.478 121774 16,521,126
Resdle produets = 25577

Nlune2019 218,142 26,000,875 31:,.;@- m,;ns : :I,.'l"ﬁ?,.o_ﬂ 439,982,607
June 2018 208,111 25,264,159 218,142 BOWATS _43IAN 0644 Ti2
3.7 Analysis of rewr materioh consumed

01 Juby 2018 to 01 July 2017 %0
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Teka Gy-MT Taka
Ashestos fiber 3077 135,035,708 3314 135,701 432
Cement 24,548 142,194,444 26,745 158,481,802
Pulp 137 8,062,480 aa 8,802 440
27,780 285,292,832 30,192 302,985,874

23.8 Comsumpsion of imparted and indigenous raw moteriols ond stores ond spones, indirect materials, resale praducts ond
parcentoge of soch o e ool consumpsion:

01 July 2018 o 01 July 2017 1o
30 June 2019 30 e 2018
Toka - Tako %
Imported 143,078,388 A587% 144504072 42.51%
Irdgerious 148,849,341 5413% 195409947 57.49%
311,967,729 100.00% 339,914,019 100.00°%
Check:
Rorw materials 231 285,272,832 91.45% 302,785,874 B9.14%
Irndrect mtericls 232 13,801,319 447% 17, B55,467 5.25%
Besale products 233 2,501,707 0.80% 2,822,032 0.83%
Siorss 234 10,371 671 333% 16,250,644 A7B%
311,967,729 100.00% 339914019 100.00%
ANNUAL REPORT 20718-19



Notels) 01 July 2018 1o 01 July 2017 te

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
24  General ond sdmnistralion sxpenses
Personnel exponses 24,1 44,198,214 37 B28 541
Travelling 907,391 542,272
Fual 857,124 TR0A55
Conveyance 738,349 924, 4B4
Repairs ond moinfenanca 1,022 448 955 570
Gusst house experises Fa2F S48, 752
AGM pxpenses 547 378 413,599
Erdarkmniment B4, 458 371,220
Mumicipal ond ofher ioxes 541,380 & 26,947
Depreciotion 41 §,745,004 B,584,438
Tolephone, telogrom, tefax ond fox S04, 602 403,000
Advertaamerd Fa7 550 745,080
Insuronos 993,848 368,074
Shaore office nant 144,000 144,000
Inferest on WP ond WF 4] 91478 20,130
Office supplies, skalionery and prinking 253,651 268,416
Faes ond ronewals 185,597 217,344
Aardit fee 130,000 130,000
Cither professional fnes 65,000 15,000
Board mesting axpanses 223,344 21472
Dérnctors e 3%6,000 37000
Subeeription 130,000 115,000
CHher exponses 547 440 e
Weter supply, gos and eleckicily 180,340 129,445
Mierspapars, books & periodicals 13,508 15532
Personnel expenses = sl
24.1
Salory & Allowonces 30,748 908 24,936 805
Exgrois /Festtval Bonus 2,725 473 2,498,697
Gratiky 15 2482314 1732755
Welfare & Bensfils 4,113,258 3,091,178
Ohverfime 2,730,228 2554735
Canlribution 4o Providen Fund 1,027 944 775,277
Cosual Lobor 190,087 239,001
44,198,214 7,828,541
25 Selling ond distribusion expenses

Personre exponses 231 21 873,354 19,321,459
Advertisemant 1,551,400 1,203,971
Trowalling 98,018 204,964
Fuel 804,722 973,349
Comvayonce 3,339,345 3037928
Repsir anel manisnancs 1,813,474 1,626,948
Deprociofion d,] 3,949 778 1,423,259
mw 385,000 275,000
rond 237 000 220,000

189 %12 361,804

Erderiginmen| 804,037 721,758
Office supplies, Huﬂuw;--md printing 184,251 151,555
Mmerspapar, books ond perindicals 5,040 4,480
Water supply, gos and elecricity 15,842 11,424
Fostoge, phoiocopy ord courier 32734 53
Licenss and renewal fees 137 784 315,285
35,185,734 26,992,913
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Mate(s| 07 Juby 2018 ha 01 Juby 2017 ta

20 June 2017 20 June 2018
Tako. Taka
25.1 Personnel expenses
Salories and allewances 12,870,434 13,378,240
Fastival bonis 1,221,115 1,538,011
Casval labar 1,214,051 1,229,042
Grotity 15 4,160,740 1,013 482
Chrertime TR 254 B17 450
Coniributian ke Provident fund 752,040 574,471
Wallare and bensfits B4E 478 70243
21,873,354 19,321 459
26 Other sperofing incoms
Sales procseds of scrap 4,425,018 1,847,136
Earnings from fitlings & Fodng services 50,328,007 77 AT B4
Rental income 150,000 -
lnlerest on Rxed depasts 1,053,344 1,519,854
Interest on short-lerm deposis 175,368 148, 20%
Inlerest on irder company Iransaciions - 5,982
58,331,738 BAILTH
27 Finondol expenses
Inerest on long term loan 17 L 1,593,255
Bank charges 277,244 250,872
I8 Monoperoling income T
Dividend income 817777 1,443 494
817,727 1,463,486
2% Reconcliafion of Cash Rlows from operating activities R T
Predit after incsme tx 19,432,540 41,174,592
Adjustment for non-oosh ikms
Depraciafion 30,424,080 24,828977
Adiustmant for provision of deferred tax 4,105,507) (2,362.774)
Adjustment for nan-operafing ilems
Diividend Tncome 1817.727) (1,443 487)
Indesrmst o fle] lepacaity {1,053,344) (1,529 854)
Infesrest an shor-tarm deposits {175.348] (144,209
Intesrest on inler company arsedions — [5.581.712)
Fimarcial expenses 227 244 1,844,137
Adjustreant for chonges in accrsals
(increaus) / Decroase in Imvanioniss 57,264, 447 (107,311 787)
(ncresss]/ Decraasa - Trode Recetvablas (2,302, 284) (10,885, 084)
[ncreoss] / Decreass in Advences, deposit ond prepayments 15,278,730 5,505,112
Increase /[Decreass) in Craditors and aceructs (58,742 314 44 37 451
Exemis of WPP & WE provision over peymen! (1,383,972) (425,377
Excess of grotuily provision cver payment 5714410 3,148 444
Exceas of kax provision over paymend [,360,850] [2,571 058)
Mt cash inflow/ [outflew) from operating activities 45,784,083 9,651,553

H.
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Earnings Pes Share [EPS)
The computalion of EPS i given below:
Eomings afsibusoble fo the ordinary shorcholders
Mumber of ordinory shones outssandirg during e year
Basic Earnings Per Share
Mt Assets Vil Per Shore
The computation of MAY per shome (s given below:
Tohl oot
Lass: Liabilities
Met caset value (HAV)
Mumber of ordnoary shores autstanding during e year
Mt oasels valse (MAV] per share
Net operaiing cash flow per share
et operating cosh lows {rom siotement of cash Hows)
Mumber af srdinary shares cutstonding during the year
Mt aparoting cash Rews par share
Remuneraiion of Direclors, monogers, executives & officers:
311 Bemuneration

Parkiculary

Sclgries ond ollowances
Housing

Rl

Lkilifies

Prewident Fund
Grohuity - Prosdsion

Providant furd
Grohuily - Provdsion
Medical

Mumber

Taka
6,900,000

300,000

300,000

7 300008
1

Hoels)

Manoging Director

e
Taka

4,300,000

300,000

01 July 2018 4a
30 June 2019
Toko

18,4632 540
4,000,000
T

1,021,594 775
146,848,775
B74,746,000

5,000,000
145.79

45,784,083

4,000,000
F.63

30 Jume 2019

CHher Exscitives

Taks
30,191,112

2,544,292
739,957
3,364 26F
2,126,017
4,933,721
T43.459
43,378,598
&7

30 June 2018

Taka
& 0333r0

2,099,250

634000 |
2,733,250
| 420,524
2,538,581
417,708
34,365,633
&1

01 July 2017 te
30 June 2018
Toko

41,174,582
6,000,000
10.20

1,124,889 471
210,461,056
P04 478 615

150.74

%,431,553
6,000,000
1.51

Toto!
Yok
7,001,112

2,944,292
_ 739,997
3,684,269
2,126,017
£,933.72]
743,457
50,578,598
]

Tolal
Faka
33,333,370

2,359,250
634,000
3,033,250
1,820,524
2,538, 581
439,908
40,945,633
' &2

33.2 The Monoging Direcior, Company Secrefory, Chief Operating Officer & Chief Financial Officer and Group Technical

Advisar om eoch provided with a chauffeur driven cor of the comparry's cost - primarily for e Compamy's business.

33.3 Company reimburses Managing Direclor, Company Secretary, Chief Operating Cfficer & Chiel Financial Officer and

Group Techrical Advisor residensial lelaphone charges up to o set Bmit as being incurred for the company's business,

65
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01 kily 2018 o 01 July 2017 1o

30 Jume 2015 30 Jyme H018
Taka Taka
334 Trovelling, motor - running and enferiainmerits
GM, Monagers & Officers 2R47748 271479
MO & Direchors 1,064,501 1,007 84
4,032,649 TR

3.5 Atendance shahus of Boord Meeting Of Directors
Dluring the yoor ended 30 June 2019, there wene 5 (Five] Boord of Dérectors meetings, 4 [Four] Audit Committen meesings
ond 1 [One] Momination ond Remunerchion Cammitiee meefing ikl 10 (Ten] Mesfings held. The atiendance siatus of ol

the meetings is o follows:
s Mame of the Diroctors [ Position | Meslingheld | Afiondonce
1| M SM, Jamal Ahmed _ Chasrman & &
2 . MI._ Fulchmifa Zaman _ Manoging Direcior 5 5
3 | Mir Kozi Sanaul Hog _ Dirctor 9 8
4 | Wir Jyotsno Bikosh Chakma _ Direcior 9 7
5 | Mr Sudhangshy Kumar Ghash _ Dirscior 5 5
& | M SM, Rezour Rohmon Indenendent Direcior g ?
7 M. Wornsuzzomon Chowdnury . Indapendent Direclor 5 2
B Mr, Mchommed Towhidul Ancwar  Indapendent Dirsclor 2 2
@ | M S M. Alamgir Chowdhury | Indapendent Diraclor 2 2
34 Copocity & Production
Inshalled Expachod Incroass/
per Bhour shift  per B hour shift 01 July 2018 10 01 July 2017 1o %
A0 Jima 2019 30 Juno 2018
AT Shests  MEMW 1,480,000 1,428,000 3,564,791 A066,613 [12.34)
AC Pipss MM 0,000 50,000 131,321 101,605 29,25
Mouldings  M2ZM  Manual process Manual process 165,311 185,223 RLYE)
3,881,423 435341 (130
01 July 2018 1o 01 July 2017 1o
30 e 2019 30 hme: 2018
35  Volue of Imports At C & F Basis Toko Toka
Asbestos Fiber 46,009,185 731 416,754
Pulp 11,268,930 $,939.040
Inlirect Materials . 7269733

77,278,115 248,925,527
There were no poyments in ferms of fareign currency offier than those effecied through usual banking chonnel en occounts of
imports.

ﬁ-"i
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36 Mumber of Employess - Pora 3 of Schedule XI, Part

b

38

Salary range (Monthyl Fadory overhead
Bilow Toka 3,000 -
Above Toka 3,000 80
ol ot
Sclary range Monthly| Fadiory averhead
Babow Toka 3,000 -
Above Toka 3,000 85
Tatal 85
Contingent Liobilities & Commitments

37,1 Corporate Guarontes

il Issued fo Corporahe Guarankes: b Fhoeni Firance ond irvestment Liméed,

0 Jane 2019
General &
adminishration
b
56
30 June 2018
General &
odminisination
a5
55
30 June 2019
Toka

271,400,000

Principol Bronch, Dilkbusa C//A, Dhaka in fovor of Aramit Thei Aluminium 1,

for shart ferm loan faciliy:

{i1] lssued ko Foreost Firance and lrvestment Limited, Ayub Trode Certer, lewel-2,

44,300,000

1268/B, SK. Muzib Rood, Agrobod C/A, Chatiogram in fover of

Aramit Cement Limied for Leass finance,

(i} lsswed o Infernaticral Laasing and Finencial Servicas Limited, SK. Muzib Rood, —
igrabod C/A, Chottogrom in fmvor of Aromit Cemend Uimited for Lecie hronce,

{iv) lssued i SBALC Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch, Agrabad €/A, Chaliagrom in

i, 400,000

Fepeor of Aromit Cement Limied ond Aromit Thoitluminium for Compasite

fnancidl focilifies.

v} lsswed Corporeie Guarnniee o Al Arafoh lomi Bonk Limsed, GEC Branch,

155,000,000

Chitogeng in fver of Aromit Thaibduminium Limited for financicl kacilifies.
i} Isswed o Meridion Finanee ond fmvestment Limited, Gulshar, Dhokn in fovor =

of Aromit Foohwear Limited for Lease finance focilisies,
37.2 Lien

il Origing Shows Cerfifoote of Arnamit Cament Lmied with Al oo I6bomi Barik Liméed
ogainst financiel focilities for Aromit Thai Aluminium Limited,

Auditars' Remunerofion
Stahshory oudit fee
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716,005,000

1,183,105,000

30 Jure 2019
Taks

130,000
130,000

30 June: 2018

IF,£00,000

44,500,000

411,100,000

636, 400,000

155,000,000

250,000,000

7,000,000

175,200,000
30 June 2018

130,000
13,000
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39  Related Porty Tramsockians
The Company carried out o number of ironsocsions with related porties in e normal coursa of business on ams leangth bosis:
Eh-glh:l Closing Bolonce

SL|  Mama of the Porties Ralafionship Maoturs of businas ason ason
Mo, 30 June 2019 30 Jume 2018
R N B
Puerchese of row matesiols
Short term loan fockities
1 |Arami Cement Limitled | Assacioied Company | ofowed without inserest — (63,979,273}
 Corporate Guaranies
| Short term loan foclities
2 | Aromi Thai Aluminum Amsocioied Company | ofowed withou inseres| 81,994 932 B3,483 408
3 | Arami Footwear Limited | Asseciaied Company | Short term loan focities #2 555943 B2, 555933
d | Aromit Power Limifed Associaied Company slmmmhanfmiﬁu 3,311,188 31,307 547
5 |Arom Ssesl Fipes Limied .ﬁmhdl:mpum' Elmhmlu-unfmiﬁu P4 652 437 96 424, 145
| | | afrwed withaoud indanest . .
& | Aromd Aly Compaosits Associoied Company | ' Shoet term loan focfies 4 377 599 4377 599
| Porals Limited _ | ofiowed withou inserest

40 Bvant ofter the Reparting Paricd
The Baard of Direcors in their meafing held on 28 Ocober 2019 recommended 50% cash dividerd which is subject je approvol
by the shorehslden in e Anruol Genaral Meating for year ending 30 une 2019,

41 Awtharizofion for ke
Thase finoneial statements hove been outhorized far issua by the Board of Direciors of #e company on 28 Ooteber 2019,

41  Genercl
) Figures oppaaring in thesa ocesurts have been reunded off 1o fie nearest taka.
] Frasious yeer's phroses & omeunts hove been re-amanged, whevevr considersd necessary, e onform i e prasemciion for the yeer under vin
€ Figune in brocket dencies regotive.

Ao K e

COMPAMNY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGIMG DIRECTOR
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PROXY FORM

I f We of

being shareholder(s) of Aramit Limited and entitled
to vote hereby appoint Mr, /Mrs./bdiss
os my / our proxy to attend ond vote for me fus and on my / our behalf af the 488 Annuol General Mesting of
the Compony to be held on Sundoy, 2Zth December, 2019 and odjournment thereof and the poll that may be
taken in consequence thereof,

&5 witness my / our hand this day of 2019,
Signoture of Shaoreholder(s) Signature of Proxy
Folio/B.C. 1D Ma. Revenue
Stamp
Meo. of Shares of T 20,00
Dota :
Signature of Witness

{Signature of Shareholderis) must be in accordance with spacimen signature with the Company)

ATTENDANCE

| hereby record my presence ot the 48th Annual General Meeting of Aramit Limited at
"Chittagong Club Limited®, 5. 5. Khaled Road, Chattogram on Sunday, Z2th December,
2019 ot 09.30 AM,

Full Mome of the Shoreholder [in bleck latier)

Register Felie/B.O. ID Ne. heolding of Ordinary
Shares of Aramit Limited.

Signature of Shareholder(s]

|SHAREMOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO' HAND OVER THE ATTEMDANCE SLIP AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)
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Album of Events




OUR NAME MEANS QUALITY
OUR REPUTATION MEANS SERVICE




